
WIS(;OSSIS 

Board of Supervisors 

Pgs.1-4 

Pgs.5-6 

Pgs.7-14 

100 W. Walworth
 
POBox 1001
 

Elkhorn, WI 53121
 
262.741.7943 tel
 
262.741.4390 fax
 

WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 
MEETING
 

TUESDAY, JULY 12, 2016 AT 3:30 P.M.
 
County Board Room
 

Walworth County Government Center
 
100 W. WALWORTH STREET
 

ELKHORN, WI
 

Nancy Russell- Chair
 
Daniel G. Kilkenny - Vice-Chair
 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Invocation 
• Nancy Russell, Walworth County Board Supervisor, District #11 

Roll Call 

Withdrawals from Agenda, if any 

Approval of the Agenda 

Approval of the Minutes 
• June 14,2016 County Board Meeting 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 

Special Order of Business 
Plaque presentation by Farm Technology Days 
Recognizing Christine Jordan for her Service to Walworth County 
Recognizing Honorable David Reddy for his Leadership in Serving as Chair of 
the Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee 

Appointments/Elections 
1.	 Board of Adjustment 

Elizabeth Sukala - Three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on 
June 30, 2019 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

2.	 Lake District Representatives 
Benedict-Tombeau Lakes - Land Conservation Committee Member Rosemary 
Badame 
Beulah Lake - Supervisor Randy Timms 
Booth Lake - Stanley A. Muzatko - Citizen Member 
Comus Lake - Supervisor Daniel Kilkenny (until a replacement can be 
appointed) 



Pgs.15-17 

Pgs.18-19 

Pgs.20-21 

Pgs.22-23 

Pgs.24-27 

Page 28 

Honey Lake - Robert McIndoe - Citizen Member 
Lauderdale Lakes - Rick Callaway - Citizen Member 
Pabst Lake - David Bourenske - Citizen Member 
Pleasant Lake - Robert Arnold - Citizen Member 
Potters Lake - Joyce Reed - Citizen Member (until a replacement can be 
appointed) 
Whitewater-Rice Lakes - Jerry Grant - Citizen Member 
All Two-year terms to begin upon confirmation and end on May 1,2018 
(Recommended by the Land Conservation Committee 4-0) 

3.	 Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) 
John Ennis 
Kevin Kennedy 
Michael Katzenberg 
Senator Stephen Nass 
Steve Olson 
David Fladten 
Jim Obligato 
Elizabeth Walsh 
Elizabeth Aldred 
Richard Kuhnke 
Kurt Picknell 
Nancy Russell 
Mark Ruosch 
Eric Nitschke 
Daniel Plutchak 
Daniel Majorowicz 
Daniel Nickels 
David Bred 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

4.	 Park Committee 
Mariette Nowak - Two-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 
30,2018 
Merilee Holst - Two-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 
30,2018 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

5.	 Veterans Service Officer 
Nathan Bond (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

6.	 Walworth County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners 
Thomas A. Hartz - Five-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 
30, 2021 (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

Communications and Matters to Be Referred 
1.	 Claims Received After Agenda Mailing 
2.	 Claims: a) Notice ofInjury - Claimant: Doretha Lock-Davis, the Estate of 

Christopher Davis (To be referred to the Executive Committee) 
3.	 Delavan Lake Sanitary District Resolution No.4 of2016 - A Resolution 

Requesting Walworth County to Adopt the Wisconsin's Healthy Lakes 
Implementation Plan and Reduce or Waive Fees for such Programs (To be referred 
to the Land Conservation Committee) 

2 



Page 29 

Page 30 

Page 31 

Page 32 

Pgs.33-36 

Pgs.37-38 

Pgs.39-41 

Pgs.42-43 

4.	 Correspondence from Citizen Member Rosemary Badame regarding the recent 
failure of the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) to no longer consider the 
"cumulative impacts" and effects of high-capacity wells on streams, rivers and 
lakes when reviewing applications for new wells (To be referred to the Land 
Conservation Committee) 

5.	 Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board 
and Recommended to be Placed on File 

6.	 Report ofthe County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board 
After Agenda Mailing 

7.	 Report of the County Clerk Regarding Zoning Petitions (To be referred to the 
County Zoning Agency) 

Unfinished Business 

New Business 

Reports of Standing Committees 

County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 
1.	 Bembenek Trust - Owner, Eugene and Irene Bembenek - Applicants, Section 26, 

Whitewater Township. Rezone from R-l to R-4 - Approved 7-0 (June 16, 2016 
County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

2.	 Marvin and Debra Lois - Owners, Michael and Maghan Lois - Applicants, 
Section 35, LaFayette Township. Rezone approximately 1.83 acres from A-I to 
A-5 - Approved 7-0 (June 16,2016 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

3.	 Howard and Maureen Gleason - Owner, Section 15, East Troy Township. Rezone 
approximately 5.26 acres of A-2 to C-2 -Approved 7-0 (June 16,2016 County 
Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

4.	 George and Sharon Cote - Owners, Section 32, Delavan Township. Rezone 
approximately .18 acres of B-3 to R-2A - Approved 7-0 (June 16,2016 County 
Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

5.	 Northwestern University Settlement Association - Owner, Ron Deschner
Applicant, Section 31, Delavan Township. Rezone two lots from R-2 and R-2A to 
P-l - Approved 7-0 (June 16,2016 County Zoning Agency Public Hearing) 

Executive Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 988-07/16 - Amending Section 2-131 of the Walworth County Code of 

Ordinances Relating to the Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee - Vote 
Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

2.	 Res. No. 15-07/16 - Supporting the Continuation of Walworth County's Operating 
While Intoxicated Treatment Court in 2017 - Vote Required: Two-thirds 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0 and the Finance Committee 5-0) 

3.	 Res. No. 16-07/16 - Recognizing Christine Jordan for her Service to Walworth 
County - Vote ReqUired: Majority (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5
0) 

4.	 Res. No. 17-07/16 - Recognizing Honorable David Reddy for his Leadership in 
Serving as Chair of the Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee - Vote Required: 
Majority (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

3 



Pgs.44-45 

Pgs.46-47 

Pgs.48-51 

Pgs.52-54 

Pgs.55-57 

Pgs.58-60 

Pgs.61-63 

Pgs.64-70 

Pgs.71-73 

Pgs.74-76 

Finance Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 989-07/16 - Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of 

Ordinances Relating to the Creation of a Mobility Coordinator Position in 
Administration - Vote Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the Human 
Resources Committee 4-0 and the Finance Committee 5-0) 

Health and Human Services Board 
1.	 Res. No. 22-07/16 - Encouraging the United States Senate to Pass Senate Bill 

2680 - Mental Health Reform Act of2016 - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Health and Human Services Board 9-0) 

Human Resources Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 990-07/16 - Amending Sections 15-513 and 15-514 of the Walworth 

County Code of Ordinances Relating to Vacation and Sick Leave Schedules for 
Certain CDEB Employees - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the 
Human Resources Committee 5-0 and Children with Disabilities Education Board 
5-0) 

2.	 Ord. No. 991-07/16 - Amending Section 15-546 of the Walworth County Code of 
Ordinances Relating to Long-Term Disability Coverage - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

3.	 Ord. No. 992-07/16 - Amending Section 15-800 of the Walworth County Code of 
Ordinances Relating to the Personal Conduct Policy - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

4.	 Ord. No. 993-07/16 - Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of 
Ordinances Relating to the Reorganization of the Public Works Department - Vote 
Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the Public Warks Committee 5-0 and the 
Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

5.	 Ord. No. 994-07/16 - Amending Section 15-323 of the Walworth County Code of 
Ordinances Relating to Flexible Work Scheduling for Salaried Employees - Vote 
Required: Majority (Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

6.	 Res. No. 18-07/16 - Approving an Employment Agreement By and Between 
Walworth County and Nathan Bond as Veterans Service Officer - Vote Required: 
Majority (Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 5-0) 

7.	 Res. No. 21-07/16 - Approving Modifications to Walworth County's Self-Funded 
Health Insurance Plan - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Human 
Resources Committee 5-0) 

Public Works Committee 
1.	 Res. No. 19-07/16 - Urging the State of Wisconsin to "Just Fix It" as it Relates to 

Funding Wisconsin's Transportation System - Vote Required: Majority 
(Recommended by the Public Works Committee 5-0) 

2.	 Res. No. 20-07/16 - Urging the Surface Transportation Board to Conduct a 
Thorough Environmental Impact Statement for the Proposed Great Lakes Basin 
Railroad - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Public Works 
Committee 5-0) 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 

4 



Chairperson's Report 

Adjournment 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
Walworth County Clerk 
*Supervisors and Committees: Please submit titles for Tuesday, September 6,2016 
agenda items on or before Wednesday, August 24,2016. Please note that these dates 
are subject to change. Please confirm dates with the County Clerk's office. 

5 



JUNE 14,2016
 
WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 

MEETING
 

The Walworth County Board of Supervisors meeting was called to order by Chair Russell at 3:32 p.m. in the 
County Board Room at the Walworth County Government Center, 100 W. Walworth Street, Elkhorn, 
Wisconsin. 

Roll call was conducted and the following Supervisors were present: Tim Brellenthin, Kathy Ingersoll, 
Vice-Chair Daniel G. Kilkenny, Kenneth H. Monroe, Susan M. Pruessing, Joe Schaefer, Charlene Staples, 
Randy Timms, David A. Weber, Paul Yvarra, and Chair Nancy Russell. A quorum was established. 

Kenneth Monroe, Walworth County Board Supervisor, District #10, delivered the invocation. 

Amendments, Withdrawals, and Approval of Agenda 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Schaefer, the agenda was approved by voice vote with 
no withdrawals. 

Approval of the Minutes 

On motion by Supervisor Schaefer, second by Supervisor Monroe, the May 10,2016 Committee of the Whole 
and May 10, 2016 County Board Meeting minutes were approved by voice vote. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items on the Agenda 

There was none. 

Appointments/Elections 
1.	 Board of Adjustment 

Joseph Pappa - Three-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 30, 2019 (Recommended 
by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

2.	 County Zoning Agency 
Richard Kuhnke, Sr. - Two-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 30, 2018 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 
Jim Van Dreser - Two-year term to begin upon confirmation and end on June 30, 2018 (Recommended 
by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

3.	 Transportation Coordinating Committee 
Catherine Holman Duesterbeck - Term to begin upon confirmation and end on December 31,2016 
(Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Brellenthin, the appointments to the Board of 
Adjustment, County Zoning Agency, and Transportation Coordinating Committee were approved by voice vote. 

Communications and Matters to Be Referred 
Chair Russell announced that unless there was a request for an individual communication to be discussed, the 
Clerk would dispense with the reading of each title and the Chair would direct that all communications be 
referred or placed on file as indicated on the agenda. 
1.	 Claims Received After Agenda Mailing 
2.	 Claims: a) Notice of Claim and Injury - Thomas Jones v. Walworth County Highway Department, 

Walworth County Public Works, Walworth County, and Dennis Jacobs (To be referred to the Executive 
Committee) 

County Board Meeting Packet 
1 of 76



3.	 Correspondence from County Clerk Bushey - Voting Equipment Replacement Project Update (To be 
referred to the Executive Committee) 

4.	 Correspondence from David Bitter, Chairman of the Lake Beulah Management District regarding Board 
vacancy (To be referred to the Land Conservation Committee) 

5.	 Correspondence from the Wisconsin Counties Association (WCA) regarding Sample Transportation 
Resolution and WCA's request to consider adoption of the resolution (To be referred to the Public Works 
Committee) 

6.	 Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board and Recommended to be 
Placed on File 

Waushara County Resolution No. 13-05-16 - A Resolution Urging the Amendment of §43.l2, Wis. 
Stats., Related to Library Funding (Topic previously referred to the Executive Committee and placed on 
file) 
Price County Resolution 18-16 - Opposing the UW-Cooperative Extension Reorganization Plan (Topic 
previously referred to the Agriculture & Extension Education Committee and placed on file) 

7.	 Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board After Agenda Mailing 
Claim for Damaged Property received from Robert Kester (To be referred to the Executive Committee) 
Town of Sharon Resolution #06-02-2016 - The Scope of Study for Environmental Impact Statement for 
Proposed Great Lakes Basin Railroad (To be referred to the Public Works Committee) 
Correspondence from State Senator Janis Ringhand acknowledging receipt of Walworth County 
Resolution No. 63-01116 Opposing Expansion to the Subpoena Process as Proposed in Wisconsin 
Assembly Bill 90 (To be placed on file) 
Walworth County Aging & Disability Resource Center News, June 2016 - To be placed on file 

8.	 Report ofthe County Clerk Regarding Zoning Petitions (To be referred to the County Zoning Agency) 
Bembenek Trust - Owner, Eugene and Irene Bembenek - Applicants, Whitewater Township. Rezone 
the property from R-l Single Family Residential District to R-4 Multiple-Family Residence District 
Charles G. Spooner Trust, Charles and Hesperus Spooner - Owners, Town of Darien, Cecil Logterman 
(Chairman) - Applicants, Darien Township. Rezone approximately 2.95 acres of A-I Prime 
Agricultural District and C-2 Upland Resource Conservation District lands to P-1 Park District 
Marvin and Debra Lois - Owners, Michael and Maghan Lois - Applicants, Lafayette Township. 
Rezone approximately 1.83 acres ofland from A-I Prime Agricultural District to A-5 Agricultural-Rural 
Residential District 
Howard and Maureen Gleason - Owners, East Troy Township. Rezone approximately 5.26 acres of A-2 
Agricultural District land to C-2 Upland Resource Conservation District 
George and Sharon Cote - Owners, Delavan Township. Rezone approximately .18 acres of B-3 Water 
Front Business zoned property to R-2A Single Family Residential District 
Northwestern University Settlement Association - Owner, Ron Deschner - Applicant, Delavan 
Township. Rezone two lots from R-2 and R-2A Single Family Residence zone district to P-1 
Recreational Park zone district. 

Unfmished Business 

New Business 

Reports of Standing Committees 

County Zoning Agency Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments 
1.	 Torn Marek, David and Joanne Prudden - Owners, David L. Prudden - Applicant, Section 16, Walworth 

Township. Rezone approximately 1.08 acres of A-5 to A-4 - Approved 5-0 (May 19,2016 County Zoning 
Agency Public Hearing) 

2
 
County Board Meeting Packet 
2 of 76



On motion by Supervisor Brellenthin, second by Supervisor Weber, Item #1 of the County Zoning Agency 
Report of Proposed Zoning Amendments was approved as recommended by the County Zoning Agency by 
voice vote. 

Executive Committee 
1.	 Res. No. 10-06/16 - Submitting Certain Advisory Resolutions to the Wisconsin Counties Association to be 

Included in its Platform - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by the Executive Committee 5-0) 
2.	 Res. No. 11-06/16 - Denying the Claim of Rod Lee Steffen - Vote Required: Majority (Recommended by 

the Executive Committee 5-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Weber, second by Supervisor Pruessing, Item #1, Res. No. 10-06/16, and Item #2, 
Res. No. 11-06/16, were approved by voice vote. 

Finance Committee 
1.	 Res. No. 12-06/16 - Committing Children with Disabilities Education Board Available Fund Balance - Vote 

Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the Children with Disabilities Education Board 4-0 and the 
Finance Committee 5-0) 

2.	 Res. No. 13-06/16 - Authorizing Internal Allowances for Lakeland Health Care Center Net Position - Vote 
Required: Two-thirds (Recommended by the Lakeland Health Care Center Board of Trustees 5-0 and the 
Finance Committee 5-0) 

3.	 Res. No. 14-06/16 - Allocating/Transferring Public Works Fund Available Net Position - Vote Required: 
Two-thirds (Recommended by the Public Works Committee 5-0 and the Finance Committee 5-0) 

Supervisor Ingersoll offered a motion, second by Supervisor Timms, to approve Item #1, Res. No. 12-06/16. 
On motion by Vice-Chair Kilkenny, second by Supervisor Ingersoll, Res. No. 12-06/16 was approved by 
unanimous consent. 

Supervisor Monroe offered a motion, second by Supervisor Weber, to approve Item #2, Res. No. 13-06/16. On 
motion by Vice-Chair Kilkenny, second by Supervisor Weber, Res. No. 13-06/16 was approved by unanimous 
consent. 

Supervisor Monroe offered a motion, second by Supervisor Weber, to approve Item #3, Res. No. 14-06/16. On 
motion by Vice-Chair Kilkenny, second by Supervisor Ingersoll, Res. No. 14-06/16 was approved by 
unanimous consent. 

Human Resources Committee 
1.	 Ord. No. 987-06/16 - Amending Section 15-17 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to the 

Reclassification of a Physical Therapist Position at Lakeland School - Vote ReqUired: Majority 
(Recommended by the Human Resources Committee 4-0) 

On motion by Supervisor Monroe, second by Supervisor Weber, Item #1, Ord. No. 987-06/16 was approved by 
voice vote. 

Report of Special Committees 

There were none. 

Comment Period by Members of the Public Concerning Items Not on the Agenda 

There was none. 
3 

County Board Meeting Packet 
3 of 76



Chairperson's Report 

Chair Russell offered condolences on behalf of the County to the families of the victims and survivors of the 
tragic shootings in Orlando. She commended the courage of all those who were on site who selflessly rendered 
assistance to the wounded. 

Adjournment 

On motion by Supervisor Staples, second by Supervisor Weber, the meeting was adjourned at 3:38 p.m. 

Prepared By: Elizabeth Bechtel, Administrative Clerk 
Submitted By: Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF WALWORTH) 

I, Kimberly S. Bushey, County Clerk in and for the County aforesaid, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct copy of the proceedings ofthe County Board of Supervisors for the June 14,2016 meeting. 

(These minutes are not final until approved by the County Board at the next regularly scheduled County Board 
meeting.) 

4
 
County Board Meeting Packet 
4 of 76



Committee: 

Nominee: 

Address: 

Nomination for CommitteelBoard/Commission Appointment 

Board ofAdjustment
 

Elizabeth Sukala
 

N7389 County Rd H
 

Elkhorn, VVI 53121
 

Submitted by:__=D;..:a;:..;v...::.id=..=B;.::.r=et;:::.l,"-C=o.=un::;,:.t:..<y....::A'-"=d::;,:.m::;,:.in::;,:.l=·s=tr=a""to::.:;r _
 

Authority: Section 59.18, VVisconsin Statutes
 

Who will the nominee replace? The nominee is the incumbent.
 

When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? ......::.;Ju:::.:n~e:::..::..30;;;,;,l_'2"_'0::....:1~6~ _
 

Was this vacancy advertised? _---e:y~e=..::s=---- _
 

Comment Upon confirmation, Mrs. Sukala would be reappointed for a three-year term, 

which will expire on June 30, 2019. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
5 of 76



WALWORTH COUNTY 
NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE 

Name: EUZAOETJ./ A· :Su~ALA Date: 4-1L-J - II, 

Mailing Address: N_73_B_9_{j_o_u_n_I._Cf_K._'d_I-_1 Phone: :?(,2 - 71./.2- 21n 

cELKi-/OIL-IJ wI 53/2/ 

RECEIVED 
I reside in: Ixl the Town of iA_....::4:.....!..L.?9=,v=C;'-...;£:....-.. _ 

APR 14 2016 

D the VilIage of ~W-=ALWORTHCOur'lYADMl'HSTRATION 

D the City of _ 

Please consider me for appointment to: uJA~£-71-/ t!OU/1!t..( :ihAI!--D of. 

,4)/usfmenf 

J 

Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 

~) 

4t;~ fJ~ z f' a 5 6u-L -~ US /It ti? ~It 

Check one of the following: 

~ I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to
 
l.C...J serve on the board or commission for which I am applying.
 

D I am not a resident of Walworth County.
 

I certify that the information I have provided is truthful to the best of my knowledge.
 

¥-/L/- I~ 
Date 

Feelfree to attach any additional documentation to this form. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
6 of 76



MEMO 
To: Walworth County Board 

From: County Land Conservation Committee / Michael Cotter, LURM Director WI:" I: () x S I :\ 

Land Use and Resource 
Management Department	 Re: Walworth County Lake District Representative Appointments 

Date: June 20, 2016 

The Walworth County Land Conservation Committee has made the following recommendations 
for County Representatives on the Lake Districts in Walworth County: 

Walworth County Lake Districts Appointments: 

- Benedict-Tombeau Lakes - LCC Member Rosemary Badame 

- Beulah Lake - Supervisor Randy Timms 

- Booth Lake - Stan Muzatko - Citizen Member 

- Comus Lake - Supervisor Dan Kilkenny (until a replacement can be appointed) 

- Honey Lake - Robert McIndoe - Citizen Member 

- Lauderdale Lakes - Rick Callaway - Citizen Member 

- Pabst Lake - David Bourenske - Citizen Member 

- Pleasant Lake - Robert Arnold - Citizen Member 

- Potters Lake - Joyce Reed - Citizen Member (until a replacement can be appointed) 

- Whitewater-Rice Lakes - Jerry Grant - Citizen Member 

All terms to end May 1, 2018 (Recommended by the Land Conservation Committee 4-0) 

100 West Walworth Street
 

P.O. Box 1001
 

Room 222
 

Elkhorn, WI 53121
 

Planning/Zoning/Sanitation
 

Conservation Divisions 

262.741.4972 tel 

262.741.4974 fax 

County Board Meeting Packet 
7 of 76



WALWORTH COUNTY
 
NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE
 

Name:;i7ft~lejl A', M l1 z: al~tG Date: I!JcS.!J6- 2016 

Mailing Address:}/tiD f<,~).I:'-.~ R'J Phone:Zbz-~-..y2 ·!jllzq 

FEl.5T rro 1/ W:.] ,'i3f2.a
I 

E-Mail: _ 
I reside in: 

~ the Town of 7"'0 'Il.L.1J -";....,,,;:.....:../-1--------

o the Village of _ 

o the City of _ 

Please consider me for appointment to: f3 oon ), C!t. rtf' t1~t:AqefU.-L( lA'sr: 
/ 

I am interested in serving as a district representative beca use: 7 hit vc 4ft.va ¥S' 

beeJ. >;-(~'l'~le.d ;~ pt-c..serviK..J Dui pf"'teC;o«s 17q'ful""-{ 

Y'~.:'XJ",V--CE6". r en. PI we rK.'"1 wHlr"'7ltiO dd':Ca-fed {leO P f~ 

w lv '&vvt" lJ~rJ~hlak . 
( I 

Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 

lIa l}; ....r zreru<2d Oil.. 7/te cO-tAIj baa.,.J D.f S~VI~1':5 ~ .... J, tire B:n'''- LJc~ 

tE""d Pkll5~1 ja.ke- t=l:.§(,.,;e/::; -&r~/p.r;iT.2L) pear-s ft-fQt--r:r~e 
(0 Col,(-('I{. <4.e To Se l"Ve w lil ~o t---7l Co. 
Check one of the following: 

I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to 
serve on the board or commission for whicll I am applying. 

I am not a resident of Walworth County. 

I certify that the information I have provided is truthful to the best of my knowledge. 

CJ5-0 -2016 
Date 

Feelfree to attach any additional documentation to this form. liQI r~ ~ I~< .=, \~ I~ Ii \V! !E ~n.
~'-' J '-' I I 

U'~ MAY - 9 2016 1!b' 
L-----:-----,----,l
\ULWOKlH O..\UNTI I.A:-D USE
 

AND RESOLRC[ MA~;\GEMENT DEPT

1---.__-----" 

LCC June 20, 2016 Page 7 County Board Meeting Packet 
8 of 76



WALWORTH COUNTY
 
NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE
 

Name: &h!/pr ;: ;f1~eloe. Date:_~~-tL~JII!!'- _ 

M~liling Address: /.AJ fa A? 1[EA4P£r # Phone:';;J.2-7d-:f-%"7/ 

~t...-/Pf""" W:h.$ g/aJ.--
I 

E-Mail: (?;lferfl/7J~/ {i!W-.A /tit, ('P'~ 
I reside in: 

[25J the Town of ;:i;J,e/N6 /'&ue/E'"" ulr 
D the Village of _ 

D the Cit)' of _ 

Please consider me for appointment to: ~f'l JAKE /~fi"AI f ~k;;:'r;l)"; J)dNC(!/~ 

I am interested in serving as adistrict represenhltive beC~luse: X tfW-//#' ~ 

~ 4/D ) tf)v//Z- z7,ff~r/~ y£44f 7' £~£ 

J2evc?tJ/"4> d- ((;/2/Y'4-r pY ~4/.fr/(1/; t4V? ,.,-9~A/1dJ~cJ ;; 

t7f£ #//J 

Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 

JI/.pN' .L64t//N(# ME e5m/#, /Q/~'-:::7W iJ $IJ~P /d ~// . .:r P45,4~%l> 'P 

8£ mf" 1v/J.6 ",OATH ('~"kr1 A"~/I?Ff&RIi"-<:~ 7? It~/Z:J. a,,£- 7Z 7/Mtr,.::r4='/~/.."i)~f7Ff) 

$~ItY~ ((erCt~: Of~~lIot~~fU£- jPk'!:> 

IITI am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to 
Lp;..l seryc on the board or commission for which I am applying. 

o I am not a resident of Walworth County. 

I certify that the information I have provided is truthful to the best of my knowledge. 

Signature of Applicant 

Fee/Fee to attach any additional documentation to this/arm. 

MAY 11 2016 

LCC June 20, 2016 Page 4 County Board Meeting Packet 
9 of 76



N:In,c:-----'K'---'-'-=jcJ.-'-'-·_---'C"--.~,'-:....:l'_"I~:....:·....:.w_"'_L+y----- Date: f/- h .. -I(, 

l\'l:liling Address: vJ ...:'1V 3o '«tJl3;!l/5C/tJ ))12 

Fl-MO)!i,) i (,Jr:J.. ,;,- 1', ? I 

E-Mail: (lc.k.t1c(.(.e:;e:-ll(~·Je-+·YlC-.1 
1 reside in: 

[lj the TO\\'n of Lu·, C,'n<iHB (' 

n the Vii/age 01' _ 

D the Cit)· 01' _ 

Please cOJ)sider me for appointment to: Ltt:U4<.... J4l"" L4)u":) L,,)<.-<:~ 

f}1t:.nAJi'itni4+ 'pj 77''1'-' ct- /' . [). I, b J..... ~JjJtD l3"t _, . - v~kr!r~ ,....,efftklwI.UV? ..W 

I am interested in serving lIS II district represent:ltive becanse: 1'4, C',,-(.I'}H 7<.~f,,,,,juduhV'" 

sk¥}(..d,i pc.. -t-~, ! "·Yldv...i-r J;7 dWc.c: t1 ·±k. inotkf 'V' DJiM "J,.. .:I

I. ,L " -II. /' h t J/o ~ r f }~,. ,- /,-i-t<-.VI/CLWWI Sf
Llln.tK.yST1'i~ "VI<:.' ±l<t.·l/<f<PIt. '/ nt It~ ~~ J:?{ ....·yv. kln;!- 4· (..v,.>T

SI)ecial skills, experience or (]nalilic:ltions I possess related to this appointment are: 

Check one of the following: 

I am a resident of\\!alworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to
 
serve on the board or commission for which I am applying.
 

D I alii not a I'esident of Walworth Connty.
 

I certify that the information I have provided is truthful to the best of III)' knowledge,
 

Signature of Applicant Date 

Feel jiw' to attach any additional documentation to this form, 

Lee June 20,2016 Page 6 County Board Meeting Packet 
10 of 76



WALWORTH COUNTY
 
NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE
 

Name: DAv i D ];bU fL:G Alsvtt= Date: to - 9 - I" 
Mailing Address: t/91 ~'i !f Ie. tCell t Sr: Phone: t.j('-I- YI ~ - '1l..ffs,r 

?FA-S7 7)(.0'1. W (~ 55/ l..o 
i 

E-Mail: JGlJrd) .. bcvl'e..t'\.ske f2 (V),{wo..vkec...J-oo/. ~o.'Y\ 
I reside in: 119 the Towll of ~..{J-J" Ttt.oV
 

D the Village of _
 

D the City of _
 

Please consider me for appointment to: 

I am interested in serving as a district representative because: I /f1J.Vr:- /ft;-LO 

Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 

.

Check one of the following: 

I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to 
serve on the board or commission for which I am applying. 

I am not a resident of Walworth County. 

I certify that the information I have provided is truthful to the est of my knowledge. 

Feelfree [0 attach any additional documentation to this/orm. 

LCC June 20, 2016 Page 10 County Board Meeting Packet 
11 of 76



WALWORTH COUNTY
 
NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE
 

Name: 12 0 eel?,r w. (laND,- D Date: 5iw(.;
/ 

Mailing Address: !wJ.();;1. hS'll?l? R/2- Phone: db fl -7Sf;;' - '33 0 3 

&Ktl-tJaAJ hJ/ :>:3/.J1 

E-Mail: rw~ @cAnetoer 
] reside in: 

CKJ the Town of ;:['11 GItl( caW< 

I I the Village of _ 

D the City of _ 

--PIease consider me forappoin tmen t to :_"-p.---''J..=f?:/6;.-Lb....,u..,7tf/T'-LL.L.-~J..'-IIf1(£LLJ...=..---'J)=...;!.;.,:'S:.....:.-M!-L' ::-'/C....!:./ 

Tam interested in serving as adistrictrepresentative because: ;z: lIlt! 

vie 4$e ,J:>157HICT lfeefi>£..sBJlTlfTIYE VdiV &12 

140J1.h.f2 bIke TP dJJlJ.J/u£,. 

Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 

Check one of the follmving: 

I am a resident of Walworth COllnty and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to RJ serve on the board or commission for which I am applying. 

D I am not a resident of Walworth County. 

I certify t1mt the information I have provided is truthful to the best of m)! knowledge. 

Signature of Applicant Date 

Feel free 10 attach any additional documentation 10 thisjiJrm. 

LCC June 20,2016 PageS County Board Meeting Packet 
12 of 76



§o re (f~: Ire r, '\1/: -e ~ I Ie- r. r-- ;'1 'i'
I c:::,\.':!J':::'~\.;'""""I\ 
I I -·'I!lnt fiJI 

W M,,~'1 1 6 I~_JW 
WALWORTH COUNTY 

NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPH.ESENT Tf\i1IIiORTHCOUNTYL\t\DUSE 
AN!> RESOl;1\CT MAN.AMEME"'T DE!'] 

) ' "'! ' ' ..'~ k\) <) ) , I 
Name: ':"- CJ v-I C {:~ c e (_'
 
Mailing Address: ~) u5 ~t <S C; L.C ti~
 

:: ({-\ r---fi.-(j'/ LUl ::~) '3/ 2t1 

! 

E-Mail: if 0 'Ie e re eel /({ «/t .('I; ( OIJ/ 
I reside in: ">on1 I 'D the Town of _ 

[] 
D the City of -=- _ 

n" L ",'
Please consider me for appointment to: i- 0 If trS o.. h e lj i' sr 
./) j /\ ( 

\,)C(.:" Ii (I Levrft'l 0. i -e-olG (e YI-Ie vIC (.qi 1') he rv l.{ i] ( 
i 

I am interested in serving as a district representative because: i he l? 11~'"lfS.:<vJeJ 
' ( (..-',--l.-ff-l-·-'--''--.::)=---t.L)"""",-,,'c",,"J..L~··---,\.,,,-I __i)_,l0_1_1++1(_--=It+-'=.{-=:'L_l_f"_I__)_J_'"'_L_t_.:::--_'----I,u""".:..-O<-"'-,-1__

I ' I ' , 
, \ I / _ '

LA '~(,. ~('k I. : nci /hutt J7 (jtI/ a7 ,r)) Y c) ) tl I'Ll] 
\ ' 0 

nc/C.'q" J,
.J / 

-'---"---------------------------- 

I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to , 
serve on the board or commission for which I am applying. 2 d6lf 1- /i(.:;m H" 

/ j vi: r v\ J(L (y J.-J'ft-nef
[ am not a resident of \Valworth County. 

I certify that the information I huye pro\'ided is truthful to the best of my knowledge. 
~-\ 7 

Date 

! /
)/ 

/Signrture of Applicant 
I 

F'ellfree to af/ach any additional documentation to thisJbrm. 

LCC June 20, 2016 Page 8 County Board Meeting Packet 
13 of 76



WALWORTH COUNTY 
NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESEN 

Name::I2:--gf-.;/ R G/2J!9/lJT nate: af=.-O!j/6 

Mailing Address: J' ?,;G S Bac(G//lJCI1!JrJ 1f~,\"J!J Phone:;G6.0/ Y7.(~p),lf 

lJ-} hI! Ttl ujf} 7'ff'1'1/ uJ} 

E-MailIt:'c(:tR/rP{llG(C t~fLl}fj"j "'ljcJl/flllt "CC)I'-/ 
I reside in: D the Town of
 _
 

o the Village of _ 

~ the City of vJ;'/1' Tt:"r..1.J£? ;tf{f/ 

Please consider me for appointment to: WI} I Jt;:Wtf)7/{2J - {/~ / (J{ (,tHee l' 
11)91-)/{6t-<IV(rAJ) /)aTIVer 
1 am interested in serving as a district representative because:;t' 1-1/)/C Iff!ttv 

/J.sS! 6/-JEv1 TlJ 11'/6 t!l£oVtr p:JOSf//u/J rO;?.I-..eb'/..;c/J/i [/ 

ytl'i/L>{ 11'£/1} t9JJotJ 10 /i/,)tJ /1b :rv1{12Jqft.:2) " 
;; u)t)tlCI.J LffGC-'- 10 C(,!I1JI/Nf./L:--f6&Ji.-/t'/lfG. 

Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 

Check one of the following:
 

I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to
 
serve on the board or commission for which I am applying.
 

1 am not a resident of Walworth County.
 

I certify that the information I have provided is truthful to the best of my knowledge. 

uate 

Feel free to attach any additional docl/menlation to thisfi.)rm. 

LCC June 20,2016 Page 9 County Board Meeting Packet 
14 of 76



Nomination for CommitteelBoard/Commission Appointment 

Committee: Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) 

Nominee: See attached list. 

Address: 

Submitted by:__=::D;.:::a'-'-v.:.::id::....;B=..::re::..::.tl~,...::C;:.:;o;:.::u~n:.:..ty~A:.:::d~m~i.:.::m"-"· _s""tr'""'a.:.::to~r 

Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes
 

Who will the nominee replace? _
 

When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? _ 

Was this vacancy advertised? 

Comment See the attached list of nominees supplied by Emergency Management Director 

John Ennis. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
15 of 76



W
al

w
o

rt
h

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

17
70

 C
ty

 R
d 

N
N

 
L

O
C

A
L

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 
A

P
P

O
IN

T
M

E
N

T
 L

IS
T

 
E

lk
h

o
rn

 W
I 

53
12

1 
20

16
-2

01
7 

(2
) 

N
am

e 
(3

) 
R

ep
re

se
nt

in
g 

(4
) 

M
ai

lin
g 

A
dd

re
ss

 
(5

) 
T

el
ep

ho
ne

 
(6

) 
LE

P
C

 P
os

iti
on

 
(a

) 
G

ro
up

 
(b

) 
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

E
N

N
IS

, 
Jo

hn
 

II 
E

m
. 

M
an

g.
 

17
70

 C
ty

 R
d 

N
N

 
E

lk
ho

rn
 W

I 
53

12
1 

(2
62

) 
74

1-
46

16
 

C
oo

rd
. 

o
f I

nf
or

m
. 

E
m

er
g.

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

 

K
E

N
N

E
D

Y
, 

K
ev

in
 

II 
E

M
S

 
N

29
50

 H
w

y 
67

 
La

ke
 

G
en

ev
a 

W
I 

53
14

7 
(2

62
) 

24
5-

21
95

 

K
A

T
Z

E
N

B
E

R
G

, 
M

ic
ha

el
 

II 
D

N
R

 
20

36
 D

ee
r 

R
un

 
D

el
av

an
 W

I. 
53

11
5 

26
2-

94
5-

35
16

 

N
A

S
S

, 
S

te
ve

 
I 

E
le

ct
ed

 
S

ta
te

 E
le

ct
ed

 
O

ffi
ci

al
 

O
LS

O
N

, 
S

te
ve

 
II 

La
w

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t 
P

.O
. 

B
x 

32
5 

F
on

ta
na

 
W

I. 
53

12
5 

26
2-

27
5-

22
75

 
La

w
 E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t 

F
LA

D
T

E
N

, 
D

av
id

 
II 

E
M

S
 

N
56

02
 C

ob
bl

es
to

ne
 R

oa
d 

E
lk

ho
rn

 W
I 

53
12

1 
(2

62
) 

74
1-

20
83

 

O
B

LI
G

A
T

O
, 

Ji
m

 
IV

 
A

.R
.C

. 
P

.O
. 

B
x 

36
7 

La
ke

 G
en

va
 

W
I. 

53
14

7 
(2

62
) 

38
9-

22
40

 

W
A

LS
H

, 
E

liz
ab

et
h 

II 
P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 

W
40

51
 C

ty
 R

D
 N

N
 

E
lk

ho
rn

 W
I 

53
12

1 
(2

62
) 

74
1-

31
36

 

A
LD

R
E

D
, 

E
liz

ab
et

h 
II 

D
H

H
S

 
W

40
51

 C
ty

 R
D

 N
N

 
E

lk
ho

rn
 W

I 
53

12
1 

(2
62

) 
74

1-
33

11
 

K
U

H
N

K
E

, 
R

ic
ha

rd
 

II 
A

gr
i 

W
8

1
7

5
 T

ow
n 

Li
ne

 R
oa

d 
D

el
av

an
 W

I 
53

11
5 

(2
62

) 
72

8-
91

31


V
ic

e-
C

ha
irp

er
so

n 

P
IC

K
N

E
LL

, 
K

ur
t 

II 
E

le
ct

ed
 

17
70

 C
ty

 R
d 

N
N

 
E

lk
ho

rn
 W

I 
53

12
1 

(2
62

) 
74

1-
44

10
 

R
ev

is
ed

 0
6/

13
/2

01
5 

6/
17

/2
01

6 
P

ag
e 

1 
o

f 2
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

 

County Board Meeting Packet 
16 of 76



W
al

w
o

rt
h

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

17
70

 C
ty

 R
d 

N
N

 
P

O
 B

o
x

 1
0

0
4

 
L

O
C

A
L

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 
E

lk
h

o
rn

 W
I 

53
12

1 
A

P
P

O
IN

T
M

E
N

T
 L

IS
T

 
20

15
-

20
16

 

(2
) 

N
am

e 
(3

) 
R

ep
re

se
nt

in
q 

(4
) 

M
ai

lin
a 

A
dd

re
ss

 
(5

) 
T

el
ep

ho
ne

 
(6

) 
LE

P
C

 P
os

iti
on

 
(a

) 
G

ro
up

 
(b

) 
O

rq
an

iz
at

io
n 

R
U

S
S

E
LL

, 
N

an
cy

 
I 

C
ou

nt
y 

B
oa

rd
 

P
.O

. 
B

ox
 1

00
1 

E
lk

ho
rn

 W
I 

53
12

1 
(2

62
) 

74
1-

79
43

 
C

ha
irp

er
so

n 

R
U

O
S

C
H

, 
M

ar
k 

II 
F

ire
 C

hi
ef

s 
P

.O
. 

B
ox

 5
24

 
S

ha
ro

n 
W

I. 
53

58
5 

26
2-

73
6-

95
25

 

N
IT

S
C

H
K

E
, 

E
ric

 
II 

C
ou

nt
y 

H
ig

hw
ay

 
W

40
97

 C
ty

 R
d 

N
N

 
E

lk
ho

rn
 W

I 
53

12
1 

(2
62

) 
54

7-
52

06
 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
 

P
LU

T
C

H
A

K
, 

D
an

ie
l 

III
 

M
ed

ia
 

62
6 

N
. 

G
ar

fie
ld

 A
ve

 
Ja

ne
sv

ill
e 

W
I. 

53
54

5 
60

8-
28

9-
96

39
 

M
A

JO
R

O
W

IC
Z

, 
D

an
ie

l 
V

 
In

du
st

ry
 

93
1 

B
la

in
e 

A
ve

 
Ja

ne
sv

ill
e 

W
I 

53
54

5 
26

2-
32

5-
29

56
 

26
2-

72
4-

32
66

 8
21

3 

N
IC

K
E

LS
, 

D
an

ie
l 

V
 

In
du

st
ry

 
33

1 
D

av
id

 S
tr

ee
t 

D
ar

ie
n 

W
I. 

53
11

4 
26

2-
60

7-
00

10
 

H
 

26
2-

72
8-

74
38

 
W

 

B
R

E
T

L,
 D

av
id

 
II 

C
ou

nt
y 

A
dm

in
st

ra
to

r 
P

O
 B

ox
 1

00
1 

E
lk

ho
rn

 W
I 

53
12

1 
(2

62
) 

74
1-

41
50

 
R

ev
is

ed
 0

6/
13

/2
01

5 

61
17

12
01

6 
P

ag
e 

2 
o

f 2
 

A
pp

en
di

x 
B

 

County Board Meeting Packet 
17 of 76



Nomination for CommitteelBoard/Commission Appointment 

Committee: Park Committee 

Nominee: Mariette Nowak 

Address: N9053 Swift Lake Dr 

East Troy, WI 53120 

Submitted by:__=D;..::a:..:.v..:.:id=-=B;.:..re::.:t:=..:l,L...,;C::::..o::::..u::.:n::.;t:..Ly--=A~d::.:m=im"",·""st"""r.=.at""'o""r _
 

Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes
 

Who will the nominee replace? The nominee is the incumbent.
 

When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? ----"-Ju=n~e::....:::..3.:::..0,"__'2::.;0~1~6~ _ 

Was this vacancy advertised? 

Comment Upon confinnation, Ms. Nowak would be reappointed for an additional 

two-year tenn, which will expire on June 30,2018. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
18 of 76



WALWORTH COUNTY
 
NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE
 

Name: Mariette Nowak Date: 5/26/16 
Mailing Address: N9053 Swift Lake Dr Phone: 262-642-2352 

East Troy, WI 53120 

I reside in:	 ~ the Town of---'-Tr-'--'-oy _ 

D the Village of _ 

D the City of _ 

Please consider me for appointment to: Park Committee 

IlV'fyteexp~ riE~irrce c~snaPnatcrr(;ecefuerdtrector 9ives me 
ed on the 
'ts mission. 

Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 

Master's Degree in Bota.ny and Zoology 

Check one of the following: 

I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to 
serve on the board or commission for which I am applying. 

I am not a resident of Walworth County. 

I certify that the information I have provided is truthful to the best of my knowledge. 

Mariette Nowak; 5/27/16 
Signature of Applicant	 Date 

Feelfree to attach any additional documentation to th is form. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
19 of 76



Nomination for Committee/Board/Commission Appointment 

Committee: Park Committee 

Nominee: Merilee Holst 

Address: 744 Brickley Drive 

Fontana, WI 53125 

Submitted by:__D=a",-v1o.::·d:....:B::::.ro...:e""'tl:..>.,....:::C~o:..:::u~n:::...ty'-'A~d~m~in~l~· s.::::tr..:::ato.::o~r _
 

Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes
 

Who will the nominee replace? The nominee is the incumbent.
 

When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? --:;,.Ju;:::enc:..:e=--3:::...0"'-',L..:2::.;0::..;1:...::6:........ _ 

Was this vacancy advertised? 

Comment Upon confirmation, Ms. Holst would be reappointed for an additional 

two-year term, which will expire on June 30, 2018. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
20 of 76



WALWORTH COUNTY
 
NOTICE OF INTEREST TO SERVE AS A CITIZEN REPRESENTATIVE
 

Name: M eB'lL£ ~ M. \-\ 041 Date: fS/~\ J~O\to 
i 

Mailing Address: ] "\ '"' ()fU:c.,,\,e"( ~ ~,,\; Phone: a ~J.- ~1~- ~;}'1" 

RECEIVED 
I reside in: D the Town of 

GJ the Village of 

D the City of 

~ omAtyA 

MAY 31 2016 

WALWORTH COUNTY ADMINISTRATION 

Please consider me for appointment to: ? hQ.\<.. C OM,MXiT E'f" 

I am interested in serving as a citizen representative because: WAN1 ]"0 

±w ike ebe\le\ofYl6b.+ ~~ !MC),'))\\-c't.o.W( l2t ou.... ~~f~ a..",6. -\0 

pro\2IAc "\£> ;tac!. -\-0 ~e r"'....\c.1, 1&.2 iUr.. ,IV' ef>,.'Po,\vvsf\t:\ e>'fr,,;e~ctlS. 

Special skills, experience or qualifications I possess related to this appointment are: 

Check one of the following: 

I am a resident of Walworth County and reside in the appropriate jurisdiction to 
serve on the board or commission for which I am applying. 

I am not a resident of Walworth County. 

I certify that the information I have provided is truthful to the best of my knowledge. 

~J),,_ 'M.. 't\~ S/ ~'l #}I(., 

Signature of Applicant Date 

Feel free to attach any additional documentation to this form. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
21 of 76



Nomination for CommitteelBoard/Commission Appointment 

Committee: Walworth County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners 

Nominee: Thomas A. Hartz 

Address: 1051 Lake Geneva Blvd. 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Submitted by:__=:D;.:::a:..:.v..:.:id::...:::B~re;::,;t~l,l..,;C=ou::::;n~t:..:.y~A~dm=in~i,-"s~tr-",a""'to::..o.r _
 

Authority: Section 59.18, Wisconsin Statutes
 

Who will the nominee replace? ---::...Ju::::;n:.:.;e::....Y....:....=a::,:nc:..:ti.:::,.s _
 

When did/does the incumbent's current term expire? ---::...Ju::::;n:..o.:e::.....:::..3.:::..0,'--'2::c0"'-'1::....:6"---- _ 

Was this vacancy advertised? 

Comment Upon confinnation, Mr. Hartz would be appointed for a five-year tenn, which 

will expire on June 30,2021. 

Names of individuals who have expressed interest in serving in this position: 

For incumbents, committee attendance, if known: 

County Board Meeting Packet 
22 of 76



Thomas A. Hartz
 
1051 lake Geneva Boulevard
 

lake Geneva, Wisconsin 53147
 

May 17, 2016 

Ms. Sarah Boss 
Executive Director 
Walworth County Housing Authority 
735 WI-67 
Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121 

Dear Ms. Boss, 

I am interested in serving as a Housing Commissioner on the Walworth County Housing 
Authority. Attached please find my executed Notice of Interest to Serve as a Citizen 
Representative and a copy of my current resume for your review. 

My interest in housing goes all of the way to fifth grade, Mr. lazar's class at Greeley Elementary 
School when I first learned about architecture. I have pursued my interest since then in many 
different capacities. Providing housing that is "Warm, dry, and noble" does not solve all ills, but 
it allows individuals and families a place from which they can address other needs. 

Clearly there is a need for affordable housing in Walworth County. I have served in the READS 
program at Eastview Elementary School in lake Geneva where over 50% of the children qualify 
for Meal Assistance. To qualify the students must be at or below 130% of the poverty level. 
Though these numbers reflect those in need of food assistance, I believe that the numbers of 
those in need of housing assistance are also surprisingly high. The Walworth County Housing 
Authority has its hands full to meet the need for affordable housing. 

I would be honored to have the opportunity to be part of the Walworth County Housing 
Authority as a Housing Commissioner, 

iv;ij,rt:.'lonIn this matter 
Thomas A. Hartz 

County Board Meeting Packet 
23 of 76



June 22, 2016 

Badger Process 
262 W. Broadway 
Waukesha, WI 53 I86 

Re: Notice of InjuryAlex FlYlill 
& Dear Sir or Madam: 

Associates, S.C. 
Enclosed please find an original and I copy ofa Notice of Injury 

in connection with the above-referenced matter. Please serve the original 
upon: 

Eileen Suhn 
Alex Flynn Village Clerk 
Attorney at Law Village of East Troy 

2015 Energy Dri ve
Kori L. Ashley 

East Troy. WI 53216Attorney at Law 

andFaith Nesbitt O'Connell 
Legal Assistant 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
Oriana SlUldwz-Tamlan Walworth County Clerk
Legal Assistmlt 

100 West Walworth Street 
P.O. Box IOC)} 
Elkhorn, Wl 53121 

Please return the copy with proof of service stamped upon it. If 
you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

. '(/)(.<~;'i>]>:/ ~ "'if, 

Oriana Sancbe7.-....rannan.;cw j

122:1 North Prospecl AWHue 
Legal Assist~~~t,_:-·:' 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin ij:3202 

414·276·/400 Enclosure 
Fax 414-27(i-5fi25 

County Board Meeting Packet 
24 of 76



Ir'~ i ,.!.'J Cf::IVEO
,.d.;~ In~ III COWITY CLERK 

TO; Eileen Suhn 
Village Clerk 2015 JUN 22 PH 2: " 
Village of East Troy 
2015 Energy Ddve 
East Troy WI, 53216 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
Walworth County Clerk 
100 West 'Walworth St. 
P.O. Box 1001 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 

RE:	 CLAIMANT: Doreth~l Locl<~Davis, the Estate of CHRISTOPHER DAVIS 
DOB: 03114/94 
ADDRESS: 4067 South 35th St. Apt. 3 
Greenfield, WI 53221 

NOTICE OF INJURY 

Pursuant to §893.80(ld)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes, ClairnanL"l, Doretha Lock-Davis, as 

mother of Christopher Davis. deceased. and the Estate of Christopher Davis hereby give Notice of 

Injury, giving risc to a future claim for relief in the tonn of monetary damages as set fOl1h below: 

I.	 That the Claimant Doretha Lock Davis, is an adult individual residing at a home in 

the 3200 block ofNorth 3'd Street in the City and County ofMilwaukee, and the State 

of Wisconsin. 

2.	 That the Claimant, the Estate of Christopher Davis, (d/o/b: 03114/94), proceeds by 

way or a by Special Administration. by its duly appointed Special Administrator, 

Dorctha Lock-Davis, pursuant to the Letters ofSpecial Administration and the Order 

for Special Administration issued by rv1ilwaukee County Circuit Court. 

3.	 That the attorneys f()r the Claimants, Doretha Lock-Davis and the Estate of 

Christophi:r Davis are Alex Flynn & Associates S.c., 1223 North Prospect Avenue, 

County Board Meeting Packet 
25 of 76



Milwaukee, WI 53202. 

4.	 That, upon information and belief, on or about February 24 2016, Mr. Christopher 

Davis, who resided at 4067 South 35th Street, Apt. 3, GreentieId, WI 53221, was a 

passenger in a motor vehicle operated by an as yet unidentified individual. On or 

about that date. multiple officers from the Village of East Troy Police Department 

and Wahvorth County Sheriff's Department made contact with the vehicle, in which 

Christopher Davis was a passenger in the Town of East Troy, Wisconsin. 

5.	 That, upon information and belief~ a short time atter officers made contact with the 

vehicle, Christopher Davis was fatally shot by Walworth County Sheriff's Deputy 

Juan Ortiz. All of this was done without Mr. Davis's consent and against his will. 

Further. said acts where done under the color of law and upon information and belief 

\vcrc abusive. violent and were unwarranted. 

COLOR OF LAW/SCOPE OF EMPLOYMENT 

6.	 Upon information and belief: throughout the incident, the individual ot1icer(s) acted 

under color oflaw and was in the scope of his employment, by, among other things, 

pursuing the vehicle in which Mr. Davis was a passenger 'while in a marked 

Walworth Sheriff's Department squad car and dressed in a Wah,vorth Sheriff's 

uniform. 

7.	 The ot1icer(s) deprived Mr. Davis ot his civil rights by unlawfully taking his lile. 

Upon information and belieL the actions of Deputy Juan Ortiz, was the proximate 

cause of Mr. Davis's death. Moreover, officers who aided and abetted or failed to 

protect Mr. Davis by omission. silence and/or tacit endorsement of his treatment are 

2 

County Board Meeting Packet 
26 of 76



9 

also a pro'imatc cause 01 i\1r. f)a\is's death. Further, tvtr. Davis's death was caused 

as a direct result orthe Walworth County Sheriff's Department and Village of East 

Troy Police Department's negligence in the hiring. training and supervision of its 

olTicers. 

8.	 That as a result oftht aforementioned incident negligence andlor other intentional 

acts on FehruaD 24. 2016. Christopher Davis. deceased. su ffered serious personal 

injury to his body. resulting in his death. Ilis estate has incurred funeral and burial 

expenses as a result of his death. for whieh his estate has a right to rec()\'er. 

That as a result of the aforementioned incident. negligence and/or other intentional 

acls on Fehruary 2-L 2016. the Claimant Doretha Loek has incurred funeral and 

burial cxpenses as a result or Christopher Davis's death: and she has suffered and 

\\ill contilllie inlhe future to suiTer from the loss of love. society. and companionship 

of Christopher Davis. deceased. 

10.	 That the undcrsigned is the attorney for Claimants. Doretha Lock-Davis and the 

Fstate of Christopher Denis and is therefure authori/ed to gi \e this Noticc of Injury. 

Daled this 21 'I da) of June, 2016. /~<-
/ .'V· /' . ,F 

ALEX	 FI.Y",~, ..,', ,,&,'~,A~/,~,~~~,";r(s, S.c.
~"0///';-Y"/v/·;/ ."'~'~ 

',/".(//K;;/;/ - ~ 
;/J	 ///". __L."-- . / ... __ ,_________ __

f: ttOl11CY '~,~Ic;::Fly~n_ ", 
State Ba~o. ,101 )0)6 
Attoll1cy for Claimant The Estate ofChristopher D'l\'is 
1223 North Prospect Avenue 
\-1 ih\<Iukcc. WI 53202 
41-V276-7400 

3 

County Board Meeting Packet 
27 of 76



Delavan Lake Sanitary District 
Walworth County, Wisconsin 

Resolution Number 4 of 2016 

A Resolution Requesting Walworth County To Adopt The Wisconsin's Healthy Lakes
 
Implementation Plan and Reduce or Waive Fees for such Programs
 

WHEREAS, Delavan Lake is an important resource used by the public for recreation and 
enjoyment ofnatural beauty; and 

WHEREAS, Delavan Lake Sanitary District recognizes the importance of the quality and 
health of Wisconsin's lakes to its citizens and local economies; and 

WHEREAS, the quality and health of Wisconsin's lakes is directly related to the quality and 
condition of their shorelands; and 

WHEREAS, the Delavan Lake Sanitary District recognizes the need for an implementation 
plan to protect and improve lake shorelands; and 

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin's Healthy Lakes Implementation Plan is a statewide 
implementation plan which identifies best practices for the protection and improvement of lake 
shorelands including habitat restoration, runoff and erosion control best practices; and 

WHEREAS, adoption of the said Wisconsin's Healthy Lakes Implementation Plan enables a 
grant applicant to be eligible for grant funding through the Wisconsin Lake Protection Grant Program, 
Healthy Lakes Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Delavan Lake Sanitary District requests the County of Walworth to also 
recognize the need for an implementation plan to protect and improve lake shorelands; and 

WHEREAS, the Delavan Lake Sanitary District requests the County of Walworth to consider 
reducing or waiving permit fees for property owners participating in such a program of implementing 
a plan to protect and improve lake shorelands; and 

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Delavan Lake Sanitary District hereby has 
adopted the Wisconsin's Healthy Lakes Implementation Plan and will use the plan to guide the 
implementation ofbest practices to protect and improve the quality and health oflake shorelands and 
Wisconsin's lakes waters and furthermore submits this request to the County of Walworth with a 
challenge to also participate and support such programs to promote the quality and health of 
Wisconsin lakes, shores and waterways.. 

Passed and adopted this 14th day of June, 2016. 

~
 
Thomas Miller 
District Secretary District President 
Delavan Lake Sanitary District Delavan Lake Sanitary District 

County Board Meeting Packet 
28 of 76



June 27, 2016 

RECEIVED 
JUN 27 2016 

WALWORm COUNlYBOARD 
Walworth County Board 

COunty Board Room 

100 W. WAlworth Street 

ELkhorn, IL 

I would like to be on the agenda for the next County Meeting. 

I would like to know how the Walworth County Board feels about the recent failure of the 

DNR to no longer consider the "cumulative impacts" and effects of high-capacity wells on 

streams, rivers and lakes when reviewing applications for new wells. 

With over 30 Lakes in Walworth County, this could be devastating to some of our smaller, 

shallower Lakes in the near future. 

262-279-3370 

Rosemarybadame@aol.com 

County Board Meeting Packet 
29 of 76



\\ I	 ... t' u '\ ... I \ 

County Clerk 

July 12,2016 - Walworth County Board Meeting 
Kimberly S. Bushey 

County Clerk 

Report of the County Clerk Regarding Communications Received by the Board 
and Recommended to be Placed on File 

•	 Outagamie County Resolution #11-2016-17 - Resolution Opposing the UW
Cooperative Extension Multi-County Reorganization Plan (Topic previously 
referred to the Agriculture & Extension Education Committee and placed on 
file) 

•	 Price County Resolution 20-16 - Resolution in Support of the Department of 
Health Services Enhancing the Quality of the Medicaid Non-Emergency 
Medical Transport System (Topic previously referred to the Health and 
Human Services Board and placed on file) 

County Board Meeting Packet 
30 of 76



FORM #2, #2A, 2B 

REFERRAL AND NOTICE OF PETITION TO 
WALWORTH COUNTY ZONING AGENCY, COUNTY SlJPERVISORS OF AFFECTED DISTRICTS AND 

COUNTY BOARD 

WHEREAS the following petitions have been filed with the County Clerk requesting that the County 
Zoning Ordinance and Shore1and Zoning Ordinance and County Land Use Plan 2035 be amended as specified: 

REPORT OF PETITIONS REFERRED TO
 
WALWORTH COUNTY ZONING AGENCY
 

The undersigned County Clerk hereby reports that the following petitions for rezone of lands in 
Walworth County as specified were referred to the County Zoning Agency for public hearing: 

NAME TOWN CHANGE REQUESTED 
DATE 

REFERRED 
Ronald Bigelow- Owner, Darien Township 

Tax Parcel 
BA156600001. 

Rezone approximately 2.13 acres of A-I Prime 
Agricultural zone land to A-4 Agricultural Related 
Manufacturing Warehousing and Marketing District in 
order to bring an existing contractor storage yard for a 
landscaping and snow plowing business into compliance 
with the Walworth County Zoning Ordinance. 

July 12th, 2016 

Kathleen M. Krubert 
Owner, 

Sugar Creek Township 
Part of Tax Parcel 
GA259600001 

Rezone approximately 1.044 acres A-I Prime Agricultural 
zone land to A-4 Agricultural Related Manufacturing 
Warehousing and Marketing District in order to bring an 
existing contractor storage yard for a landscaping and 
snow plowing business into compliance with the 
Walworth County Zoning Ordinance. 

July 12th, 2016 

Willow Run RV All Townships Amendment to Section(s) 74-62(7) of the Zoning July 12, 2016 
Condominium Ordinance and Section(s) 74-189(7) of the Shoreland 
Association Zoning Ordinance regarding Planned Campground 

Developments storage sheds and structures 
Walworth County All Townships Amendment to Section(s) Section 74-153,74-155,74 July 12,2016 
Zoning Agency (CZA) 156,74-159,74-161,74-162,74-163,74-164,74-165, 74

166,74-167,74-168,74-169,74-170,74-171,74-172,74
173,74-174,74-175,74-179,74-190,74-248,74-260,74
263,74-265, 74-266, 74-267, 74-268, 74-269, and 74-270 
of the Shore1and/Floodplain Zoning Ordinance to comply 
with Wisconsin NR 115, Act 55, Act 167 and Act 391. 

Said petition/s is/are hereby referred to the County Zoning Agency as the Zoning Agency of this County, which 
is hereby directed to hold one or more public hearings on the changes proposed in said petition/s, pursuant to 
Section 59.69(5) (e) Wisconsin Statutes. Copies of said petitions are available for review on the Walworth 
County Website at (www.co.walworth.wi.us). 

Dated this day of	 , 2016. 

County Clerk 

cc:	 All Supervisors 
Supervisor Charlene Staples 
Supervisor Tim Brellenthin 

County Board Meeting Packet 
31 of 76



June 16,2016 
June 16, 2016 - expanded 

Please include the following County Zoning Agency items on the July 12,2016 County Board 
agenda: 

Rezones: 

1.	 Bembenek Trust - Owner, Eugene and Irene Bembenek - Applicants, Section 26, 
Whitewater Township. Rezone from R-1 Single Family Residential District to R-4 Multiple
Family Residence District. Tax Parcel D W 2600006. 

APPROVED 7 - 0 at the June 16,2016 County Zoning Agency Public hearing. 

Conformance with County Land Use Plan: The Walworth County 2035 Land Use Plan 
identifies this area as the RU Urban Density Residential land use category. The property is in 
the shoreland of Rice Lake. 

2.	 Marvin and Debra Lois - Owners, Michael and Maghan Lois - Applicants, Section 35, 
LaFayette Township. Rezone approximately 1.83 acres of land from A-I Prime Agricultural 
District to A-5 the Agricultural-Rural Residential District. Part ofTax Parcel K LF3500006. 

APPROVED 7 - 0 at the June 16, 2016 County Zoning Agency Public hearing. 

Conformance with County Land Use Plan: The County 2035 Land Use Plan identifies this 
area as the AP Prime Agricultural land use category. 

3.	 Howard and Maureen Gleason - Owner, Section 15, East Troy Township. Rezone 
approximately 5.26 acres of A-2 Agricultural District land to C-2 Upland Resource 
Conservation District. Part ofTax Parcel P ET1500006. 

APPROVED 7 - 0 at the June 16,2016 County Zoning Agency Public hearing. 

Conformance with County Land Use Plan: The Walworth County 2035 Land Use Plan 
identifies this area as the AP Prime Agricultural land use category. 

4.	 George and Sharon Cote - Owners, Section 32, Delavan Township. Rezone approximately 
.18 acres of B-3 Water Front Business zoned property to the R-2A Single Family Residential 
District. Tax Parcel F D 3200021. 

APPROVED 7 - 0 at the June 16,2016 County Zoning Agency Public hearing. 

Conformance with County Land Use Plan: The Walworth County 2035 Land Use Plan 
identifies this area as the C Commercial land use category. 

5.	 Northwestern University Settlement Association - Owner, Ron Deschner - Applicant, 
Section 31, Delavan Township. Rezone two lots from the R-2 and R-2A zone district to the 
P-1 zone district. Tax Parcels F D 31 00008A1 and F D 31 00008B. 

APPROVED 7 - 0 at the June 16,2016 County Zoning Agency Public hearing. 

Conformance with County Land Use Plan: The Comprehensive Land Use Plan 2035 
identifies this area as the Urban Density Residential land use category. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
32 of 76



ORDINANCE NO. 988-07/16 

AMENDING SECTION 2-131 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES 
RELATING TO THE CRIMINAL JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE 

THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

1 PART I: That section 2-131 of the Walworth County Code of ordinances is hereby amended to 
2 read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike-through text): 
3 
4 "Sec.2-131. Executive Committee. 
5
 
6 (9) Assist in the coordination of criminal justice resources.
 
7
 
8 a. In carrying out this responsibility, it is the policy of the County Board that
 
9 criminal justice resources be allocated on evidence-based models to further the
 

10 following objectives: 

11 1. Public safety; 

12 2. Prevention of re-offending or recidivism; 

13 3. Appropriate punishment; 

14 4. Cost-effectiveness. 

15 b. For purposes of carrying out this paragraph, there is hereby created a Criminal 
16 Justice Coordinating Committee. 

17 1. The Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee shall advise the Executive 
18 Committee with respect to criminal justice issues. In fulfillment of the 
19 CJCC's mission, it shall regularly inform the Executive Committee regarding 
20 the status of criminal justice issues in the County, the need for improvements 
21 in the criminal justice system and resources needed to implement those 
22 improvements. 

23 2. The CJCC is comprised of policy-level stakeholders who promote cost
24 effective and evidence-based practices in the County benefitting citizens who 
25 are impacted by the criminal justice system. Members of the Criminal Justice 
26 Coordinating Committee shall serve without per diem or reimbursement and 
27 shall consist of the following members: 

28 1. Every Circuit Court judge is a voting member but only one judge shall be 
29 counted for purposes of determining a quorum of the Committee; 

30 11. County Board Chairperson or a County Board Supervisor designated by 
31 the County Board Chairperson; 

32 111. Sheriff or designee of the Sheriffs Office if authorized by the Sheriff 

33 IV. District attorney or an assistant district attorney designated by the District 
34 attorney; 

County Board Meeting Packet 
33 of 76



1
2

3

4
5

6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13
14

15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28

29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

v.	 Health and Human Services Director or an Assistant Director if designated 
by the Health and Human Services Director; 

VI.	 Public Defender or an attorney designated by the Public Defender; 

vu.	 Probation and parole agent or a designee of that office if authorized by the 
member agent; 

viii.	 Representative from Walworth County Chief of Police Association or a 
County police chief if designated by the member police chief; 

IX.	 Representative from higher education; 

x.	 Clerk of Circuit Court; 

Xl.	 District Court Administrator-;~ 

xu.	 Treatment Court Coordinator. 

X111.	 The County Administrator shall be a non-voting, ex officio member. 

3.	 The member designated in 2.ix. shall be subject to confirmation by the County 
Board. 

4.	 The Committee shall, at its May meeting, by a majority vote of the 
Committee, elect a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson which officers shall 
serve up to two consecutive, two-year terms. Terms of office shall begin at 
the close of the meeting in which officers are elected. 

5.	 The County Administrator shall provide the Committee with one or more 
persons to serve as staff to the Committee. Staffs duties shall include, but are 
not limited to, conducting research and preparing reports or other information 
in response to the interests and established priorities of the Committee, 
working with the Chair to set agendas for Committee meetings, and attending 
Committee, subcommittee and other meetings requested by the Chairperson. 

6.	 Consistent with the Wisconsin Open Meetings Law, all meetings of the 
Committee and any of its subcommittees are open to the public. Only 
members or authorized designees of the Committee may vote on business 
items. 

7.	 The Committee may adopt its own bylaws consistent with this ordinance, and 
amend the same from time to time, to provide for its internal operations. 

PART II: That this ordinance shall become effective upon passage and publication. 

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 1ih day of July 2016. 

Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey
 
County Board Chair Attest: County Clerk
 

County Board Meeting Packet 
34 of 76



---

1 County Board Meeting Date: July 12,2016 

2 Action Required: Majority Vote __ Two-thirds Vote X Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

~J1!-Zu:L ,t~ltb,( I cAl b "/l..teL
DaviJ'5? Bretl Date Ni~Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
35 of 76



Ordinance No. 988-07/16
 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement
 

I. Title: Amending Section 2-131 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to the 
Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this amendment is to include the 
Treatment Court Coordinator as a voting member of the Criminal Justice Coordinating 
Committee. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Adoption of this amendment will not 
have a fiscal impact on the county budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of referral: 

Committee: Executive Date: June 20, 2016 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached ordinance. 

LOA1b G/111"
David A. Bretl Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

County Board Meeting Packet 
36 of 76



Resolution No. 15 - 07/16 
Supporting the Continuation of Walworth County's Operating While Intoxicated Treatment 

Court in 2017 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive and Finance Committees 
2 
3 WHEREAS, Walworth County has implemented a successful treatment court for Operating While 
4 Intoxicated (OWl) offenders; and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, the program has achieved positive outcomes exceeding national averages in terms of 
7 completion rates and reducing recidivism; and, 
8 
9 WHEREAS, grants have played a significant role in financing the OWl court; and, 

10 
11 WHEREAS, the County has applied for grants to permit it to continue offering treatment court for 
12 certain OWl_4th offenders in 2017, but will not learn ifthe grant will be awarded until later in the 
13 year; and, 
14 
15 WHEREAS, since the treatment court takes over a year to complete, admissions of new OWl_4th 

16 offenders into .the program has been halted because it is not known whether there will be sufficient 
17 funding to allow participants to complete the program in 2017; and, 
18 
19 WHEREAS, the County has been successful in obtaining grants in the past and it is desirable to 
20 continue to admit eligible OWl_4th offenders into the program in 2016; and, 
21 
22 WHEREAS, it is estimated that it would cost less than $20,000 in 2017 to allow eligible OWl-4th 

23 offenders, admitted into the program after July 1, 2016, to complete their treatment. 
24 
25 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
26 hereby commits to providing funding in 2017 to allow eligible OWl 4th offenders to complete 
27 treatment court. 
28 

29 
30 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
31 County Board Chair County Clerk 
32 
33 County Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2016 
34 
35 Action Required: Majority Vote _ Two-thirds Vote X Other 

-- 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

David A. Bred ate 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
37 of 76



Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

n&;,f7 b "ja~7 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel
 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator.
 

2 County Board Meeting Packet 
38 of 76



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 15 - 07/16
 

I. Title: Supporting the Continuation ofWalworth County's Operating While Intoxicated 
Treatment Court in 2017 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to document the 
Board's commitment to funding the treatment court for OWl_4th participants who enter 
treatment courts in 2016. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: In the event the County does not receive grant funding in 
2017, it is estimated that $20,000 from the contingency fund would be needed to permit 
OWl_4th participants to complete their treatment. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of referral: 

Committee: Executive Meeting Date: June 20,2016 

Vote: 5-0 

Committee: Finance Meeting Date: June 23,2016 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

f}k'7 b '!~J/!l Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

2 
County Board Meeting Packet 
39 of 76



Resolution No. 16-07/16 
Recognizing Christine Jordan for her Service to Walworth County 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, after 32 years of service to Walworth County, Christine Jordan will retire on 
4 August 5, 2016; and; 
5 
6 WHEREAS, Chris started her employment with Walworth County on May 21, 1984 in the 
7 Personnel department; and, 
8 
9 WHEREAS, Chris was appointed as the County's Veterans Service Officer on June 18, 1986; 

10 and, 
11 
12 WHEREAS, Chris has tirelessly served the veterans of Walworth County during this time; and, 
13 
14 WHEREAS, Chris has operated her office efficiently and effectively, working most of her 
15 career with just one other employee; and, 
16 
17 WHEREAS, Chris' positive attitude and concern for others made her a true servant leader in the 
18 County organization and served as a role model to every County employee; and, 
19 
20 WHEREAS, Chris's dedication went far beyond the minimum requirements of the job; 
21 examples of her commitment included: 
22 
23 • Routinely working 12-hour days to ensure that benefit claims were processed timely; 
24 • Assisting veterans organizations with many programs including Youth Government Day 
25 and the Support the Troops rallies; 
26 • Promoting awareness of veterans programs on evenings, weekends and holidays; and, 
27 
28 WHEREAS, Chris has earned the admiration of the County's veterans organizations and the 
29 gratitude of the County Board. 
30 
31 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
32 hereby recognizes and thanks Christine Jordan for her service to Walworth County. 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 Nancy Russell 
38 County Board Chair 
39 
40 County Board Meeting Date: July 12,2016 
41 
42 Action Required: Majority Vote X 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
County Clerk 

Two-thirds Vote _ Other 

County Board Meeting Packet 
40 of 76



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 16-07/16
 

I. Title: Recognizing Christine Jordan for her Service to Walworth County 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to recognize 
Christine Jordan for her service to Walworth County. Ms. Jordan will retire on August 5, 
2016 after 32 years of service. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Adoption of this resolution will have no fiscal impact on the 
2016 county budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Executive Committee Meeting Date: June 20,2016 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

David A. Bred Date Nicole Andersen Date
 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance
 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

3 County Board Meeting Packet 
41 of 76



Resolution No. 17-07/16
 
Recognizing Honorable David Reddy for his Leadership in Serving as Chair of the
 

Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee
 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Executive Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, Honorable David Reddy has served as Chair of the Criminal Justice Coordinating 
4 Committee ("CJCC") since May 2012; and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, under Judge Reddy's leadership, the county has established an OWl and drug 
7 treatment court; and, 
8 
9 WHEREAS, Judge Reddy has spent many hours educating himself on the benefits of treatment 

10 courts and the most effective practices to follow in the design and implementation of treatment
 
11 courts; and,
 
12
 
13 WHEREAS, Judge Reddy has exercised his leadership in the most collaborative manner,
 
14 educating stakeholders in the criminal justice process and tailor programs to meet their concerns.
 
15
 
16 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors
 
17 hereby recognizes Honorable David Reddy for his leadership in serving as chair of the Criminal
 
18 Justice Coordinating Committee and for his contributions to the county's treatment courts.
 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 Nancy Russell 
24 County Board Chair 
25 
26 County Board Meeting Date: July 12,2016 
27 
28 Action Required: Majority Vote~_ 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
County Clerk 

Two-thirds Vote _ Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

David A. Bred Date Nicole Andersen" ~ Date
 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance
 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator.
 

County Board Meeting Packet 
42 of 76



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 17-07/16
 

I. Title: Recognizing Honorable David Reddy for his Leadership in Serving as Chair of the 
Criminal Justice Coordinating Committee 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to recognize 
Honorable David Reddy for his leadership in serving as chair of the Criminal Justice 
Coordinating Committee. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Adoption of this resolution will have no fiscal impact on the 
2016 county budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Executive Committee Meeting Date: June 20,2016 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: July 12,2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

Da~17b 

2 County Board Meeting Packet 
43 of 76



---

ORDINANCE NO. 989 - 07/16
 

AMENDING SECTION 15-17 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF
 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE CREATION OF A MOBILITY COORDINATOR
 

POSITION IN ADMINISTRATION
 

1 THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS
 
2 FOLLOWS:
 
3
 
4 PART I: That Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby
 
5 amended to read as follows (additions shown by underline; deletions shown by strike

6 through):
 
7
 
8 "Sec. 15-17. Authorized positions by department.
 
9 

10 (b) Administration 
11 
12 CLASSIFICATION TITLE 
13 
14 Administrative Assistant 
15 Assistant Corp Counsel II 
16 County Administrator 
17 Legal Assistant 
18 Legal Secretary 
19 Mobility Coordinator 

FTE 

1.00 
3.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 
1.00 

20 Total Administration FTEs 
21 
22 (u) Grand Total - County FTEs 826.40827.40" 
23 
24 PART II: This ordinance shall become effective upon passage and publication. 
25 
26 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 12lh day of July 2016. 
27
 
28
 
29
 
30 Nancy Russell 
31 County Board Chair 
32 
33 County Board Meeting Date: July 12,2016 
34 
35 Action Required: Majority Vote _ 

Kimberly S. Bushey
 
Attest: County Clerk
 

Two-thirds Vote X Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

(Qt.-A. '3 b (./21/" 
David A. Bred Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 
County Board Meeting Packet 
44 of 76



Ordinance No. 989-07/16
 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement
 

I. Title: Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 
the Creation of a Mobility Coordinator Position in Administration 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this ordinance amendment is to 
create a Mobility Coordinator position in Administration. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Passage of this ordinance will 
result in a projected cost of $21 ,302 in 2016, assuming a September 12, 2016 start date 
for the position, and a projected annual cost of $80,340. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Human Resources Committee Date: May 18,2016 

Vote: 4-0 

Committee: Finance Committee Date: June 23,2016 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: July 12,2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached ordinance. 

Go / "l'f/" lc1e4~~ - ~/~7~e{,
Date • 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

2
 County Board Meeting Packet 
45 of 76



------

Resolution No. 22 - 07/16
 
Encouraging the United States Senate to Pass Senate Bill 2680 - Mental Health Reform Act
 

of2016
 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Health and Human Services Board 
2 
3 WHEREAS, the Mental Health Reform Act was passed by the Senate HELP Committee in 
4 March; and, 
5 
6 WHEREAS, due to inadequate funding, mental health services are fragmented which has led to 
7 a 30-year high in suicides; and, 
8 
9 WHEREAS, the Mental Health Reform Act will authorize the National Suicide Prevention 

10 Lifeline, increase access to psychiatric hospitals, increase access to medications, strengthen 
11 community crisis response, support integrated mental health care and primary care, and invest in 
12 early intervention and child mental health programs. 
13 
14 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
15 encourages the United States Senate to pass Senate Bill 2680 - Mental Health Reform Act of 
16 2016. 
17 
18 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors directs the 
19 County Clerk to forward a copy of this resolution to Senator Ron Johnson and Senator Tammy 
20 Baldwin. 
21 
22 
23 
24 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
25 County Board Chair County Clerk 
26 
27 County Board Meeting Date: July 12,2016 
28 
29 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

/4 ~~ ?-6 J/!L{' Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
46 of 76



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 22 - 07/16
 

I. Title: Encouraging the United States Senate to Pass Senate Bill 2680 - Mental Health 
Reform Act of2016 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this advisory resolution is to 
urge the passage of the Mental Health Reform Act of2016. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage of this advisory resolution will have no impact on 
the County budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Health and Human Services Board Meeting Date: June 22,2016 

Vote: 9-0 

County Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impac associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

I~ 

Davi A. Bred at Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 County Board Meeting Packet 
47 of 76



ORDINANCE NO. 990 - 07/16 

AMENDING SECTIONS 15-513 AND 15-514 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE
 
OF ORDINANCES RELATING TO VACATION AND SICK LEAVE SCHEDULES FOR
 

CERTAIN CDEB EMPLOYEES
 

1 THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
2 FOLLOWS: 
3 
4 PART I: That Section 15-513 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
5 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike
6 through text): 
7 
8 "Sec. 15-513. Vacation schedules. 
9 

10 (d) Management-school employees subject to section 15-357, shall not receive paid 
11 vacation. 
12 
13 (e) The director-curriculum and instruction and director-pupil services/school 
14 psychologist shall not receive paid vacation." 
15 
16 PART II: That Section 15-514 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
17 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike
18 through text): 
19 
20 "Sec. 15-514. Sick leave schedules. 
21 
22 For employees hired prior to January 1,2012: 
23 
24 (a) For all employees, except as provided in subsections (b) & (c), employees shall 
25 accrue sick leave at the rate of3.704 sick hours per 80 service hours. The estimated maximum 
26 accrual each year is 96.304 hours. There shall be no limit on the total amount of sick leave 
27 accrued. 
28 
29 (b) Full-time management-school employees subject to section 15-357 shall receive 
30 88 hours of sick leave each school year. Sick leave shall be pro-rated for part-time or for any 
31 other reduction in contract days. There shall be no limit on the total amount of sick leave 
32 accrued. 
33 
34 (c) The director-curriculum and instruction and director-pupil services/school 
35 psychologist shall receive 88 hours of sick leave each school year. Sick leave shall be pro-rated 
36 for part-time or for any other reduction in contract days. There shall be no limit on the total 
37 amount of sick leave accrued. Additionally, two sick days per year may be used as personal 
38 days. Personal days shall be taken in a minimum of four hour increments. The employee shall 

County Board Meeting Packet 
48 of 76



5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

1 make a request in writing to the Special Education Director or designee as far in advance as
 
2 possible for each day. When advance notice is not possible, the employee shall make a phone
 
3 call with a follow up letter.
 
4 

fe1 @ The deputy sheriff association collective bargaining agreement shall determine 
6 the amount of sick leave their members shall receive. 
7 
8 For employees hired on or after January 1, 2012: 
9 

(a) For all employees, except as provided in subsections (b) & (c), employees shall 
11 accrue sick leave at the rate of 2.462 sick hours per 80 service hours. The estimated maximum 
12 accrual each year is 64 hours. The maximum accrual limit for a sick bank is 120 hours. When 
13 the maximum accrual limit is reached, additional benefits shall accrue into the extended sick 
14 leave bank. Usage of the extended sick leave bank shall be as provided in 15-518 (e). 

16 (b) Full-time management-school employees subject to section 15-357 shall receive 
17 64 hours of sick leave each school year. Sick leave shall be pro-rated for part-time or for any 
18 other reduction in contract days. The maximum limit for a sick bank is 120 hours. When the 
19 maximum accrual limit is reached, additional benefits shall accrue into the extended sick leave 

bank. Usage of the extended sick leave bank shall be as provided in 15-518 (e). 
21 
22 (c) The director-curriculum and instruction and director-pupil services/school 
23 psychologist shall receive 64 hours of sick leave each school year. Sick leave shall be pro-rated 
24 for part-time or for any other reduction in contract days. The maximum limit for a sick bank is 

120 hours. Additionally, two sick days per year may be used as personal days. Personal days 
26 shall be taken in a minimum of four hour increments. The employee shall make a request in 
27 writing to the Special Education Director or designee as far in advance as possible for each day. 
28 When advance notice is not possible, the employee shall make a phone call with a follow up 
29 letter. 

31 fe1 @ The deputy sheriff association collective bargaining agreement shall determine
 
32 the amount of sick leave their members shall receive."
 
33
 
34 PART II: That this ordinance shall be effective upon passage and publication.
 

36 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 12th day of July
 
37 2016.
 
38
 
39
 

41 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey
 
42 County Board Chair Attest: County Clerk
 
43
 

County Board Meeting Date: July 12,2016 

2 County Board Meeting Packet 
49 of 76



---- ----Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

3
 County Board Meeting Packet 
50 of 76



Ordinance No. 990-07/16
 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement
 

I. Title: Amending Sections 15-513 and 15-514 of the Walworth County Code of 
Ordinances Relating to Vacation and Sick Leave Schedules for Certain CDEB 
Employees 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this ordinance amendment is to 
codify the current practice for the director-curriculum and instruction and director-pupil 
services/school psychologist positions. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Passage of this ordinance will 
have minimal fiscal impact on the county budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Human Resources Committee 

Vote: 5-0 

Committee: CDEB 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2016 

Date: June 22, 2016 

Date: June 22,2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached ordinance. 

I3.. A~b "/Z1 
David A. Bred Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

4
 County Board Meeting Packet 
51 of 76



ORDINANCE NO. 991 - 07/16 

AMENDING SECTION 15-546 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO LONG-TERM DISABILITY COVERAGE 

1 THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
2 FOLLOWS: 
3 
4 PART I: That Section 15-546 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
5 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike
6 through text): 
7 
8 "Sec. 15-546. Long-term disability. 
9 

10 (a) Long-term disability benefits for deputy sheriff association employees shall be 
11 subject to the terms of the collective bargaining agreement. 
12 
13 (b) The county shall provide the following long-term disability benefits for all other 
14 enrolled employees and elected officials: 
15 
16 (1) A plan where employees are eligible to collect long-term disability benefits after a 
17 90-day waiting period and where coverage will be equivalent to 70% of the 
18 employee's base wages. 
19 
20 (2) The maximum covered salaries are: 
21 

Bargaining unit/position Maximum covered salary* 
county administrator $170,000 
nNon-represented employees $145,000 $200,000 
HHS professionals $65,000 $75,000 
COEB professional employees $108,000 $125,000 

22 *Maximum covered salaries will be reviewed annually 
23 
24 (3) The county and employee shall pay the following portions of the premiums" 
25 
26 PART II: That this ordinance shall be effective upon passage and publication. 
27 
28 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 12th day of July 
29 2016. 
30 
31 
32 
33 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
34 County Board Chair Attest: County Clerk 

County Board Meeting Packet 
52 of 76



---- ----

County Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2016 

Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

<-I'L; li&uL '?/dt14
Date NiCkAildersen Date' 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2
 
County Board Meeting Packet 
53 of 76



Ordinance No. 991-07/16
 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement
 

I. Title: Amending Section 15-546 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating 
to Long-Term Disability Coverage 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this ordinance amendment is to 
update the maximum covered salaries as included in the long-term disability policy. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Passage of this ordinance 
amendment will have no fiscal impact on the County budget at this time. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Human Resources Committee Date: June 22,2016 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached ordinance. 

D&~,~7c6 r Date Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

3
 County Board Meeting Packet 
54 of 76



ORDINANCE NO. 992 - 07/16 

AMENDING SECTION 15-800 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE PERSONAL CONDUCT POLICY 

1 THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
2 FOLLOWS: 
3 
4 PART I: That Section 15-800 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
5 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike
6 through text): 
7 
8 "Sec. 15-800. Policy. 
9 

10 It is the policy of the county that all employees are expected to demonstrate professional 
11 and respectful behavior towards others respect and follow the work rules of the workplace at all 
12 times. Employees and elected officers are expected to refrain from any personal conduct that 
13 interferes with operations, that diminishes the level of public trust and confidence in county 
14 government, or that is offensive, defiant or insubordinate to others. Employees shall treat 
15 customers and other employees in a courteous and respectful manner at all times. 
16 
17 When used in this division, the word "employees" shall include elected officers, and the 
18 words "offensive, defiant or insubordinate" comprise behavior that includes but is not limited to: 
19 
20 .L Willful neglect of duty. 
21 
22 2. A demonstrated unwillingness to carry out directives. 
23 
24 ~ Verbal or nonverbal abusive, abrasive, hostile and/or disrespectful behavior. 
25 
26 4. Negligent behavior relating to County property. 
27 
28 5. Unlawful harassment or discrimination. 
29 
30 The county administrator is authorized to promulgate such administrative procedures as 
31 may be necessary to carry out the provisions of this chapter." 
32 
33 PART II: That this ordinance shall be effective upon passage and publication. 
34 
35 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 12th day of July 
36 2016. 
37 
38 
39 

1
 County Board Meeting Packet 
55 of 76



1 
2 
3 
4 

Nancy Russell 
County Board Chair 

County Board Meeting Date: July 12,2016 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
Attest: County Clerk 

Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote ---  Other --- 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

N~ - of./27/tv 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

Date 

2
 County Board Meeting Packet 
56 of 76



Ordinance No. 992-07/16
 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement
 

I. Title: Amending Section 15-800 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating 
to the Personal Conduct Policy 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this ordinance amendment is to 
further define the personal conduct policy for County employees. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Passage of this ordinance will 
have no fiscal impact on the county budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Human Resources Committee Date: June 22,2016 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached ordinance. 

/J'-/f 16 ?1/A~Jnltt
David A. Bred Date Ni~Anaersen 'Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

3
 County Board Meeting Packet 
57 of 76



ORDINANCE NO. 993 - 07/16
 

AMENDING SECTION 15-17 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF
 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE REORGANIZATION OF THE PUBLIC WORKS
 

DEPARTMENT
 

1 THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
2 FOLLOWS: 
3 
4 PART I: That Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
5 amended to read as follows (additions shown by underline; deletions shown by strike
6 through):
 
7
 
8 "Sec. 15-17. Authorized positions by department.
 
9 

10 (0) Public Works 
11 
12 CLASSIFICATION TITLE 
13 
14 Accounting Assistant' 
15 Administrative Secretary I 
16 Assistant Buyer 
17 Assistant Buyer/Solid Waste Coordinator 

FTE 

1.00 
2.00 
1.00 
1.00 

18 Assistant DPW Superintendent - Fleet/Parks/Facilities 1.00 
19 Assistant DPW Superintendent - Roads 3.00 
20 i\ssistant DPVl Shop 1.00 
21 Buyer 1.00 
22 County Engineer/Assistant Director 1.00 
23 Director - Central Services 1.00 
24 Facilities Manager 1.00 
25 Facilities Foreman 1.00 
26 Finance Manager' 1.00 
27 Head Groundskeeper 1.00 
28 Highway/Engineering Assistant 1.00 
29 Higl1\vay Operations Manager 1.00 
30 Inventory Specialist 1.00 
31 Maintenance Technician 8.00 9-,00 

32 Maintenance Technician/Administrative Secretary 1.00 
33 Marking/Signing Lead Worker 1.00 
34 Mechanic II 4.00 
35 Operations Manager/Deputy Director 1.00 
36 Patrolman/Woman 
37 Purchasing Manager 
38 Road Lead Worker 
39 Senior Accountant' 
40 Senior Buyer 

30.00 
1.00 
1.00 
0.50 
1.00 

1 County Board Meeting Packet 
58 of 76



---

1 Senior Maintenance Technician 3.00 ~ 

2 Senior Project Manager 1.00 
3 Shop Foreman Lead Worker 1.00 
4 Total Public Works FTEs 70.50 ~ 

5 lReports to Finance 

6 
7 (u) Grand Total - County FTEs 828.40827.40" 
8 
9 PART II: This ordinance shall become effective as of July 24, 2016. 

10 
11 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this 12th day of July 
12 2016. 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 Nancy Russell 
19 County Board Chair 
20 
21 
22 
23 County Board Meeting Date: July 12,2016 
24 
25 Action Required: Majority Vote _ 

Kimberly S. Bushey 
Attest: County Clerk 

Two-thirds Vote X Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

;(J LA1 G1(1(/~ 
David A. Bred Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2
 County Board Meeting Packet 
59 of 76



Ordinance No. 993-07/16
 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement
 

I. Title: Amending Section 15-17 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating to 
the Reorganization of the Public Works Department 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose ofthis ordinance amendment is to 
reorganize the Public Works Department for the purposes of aligning the department to 
more efficiently fulfill the demands of Facilities and Fleet Operations. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Passage of this ordinance will 
result in an approximate fiscal impact in 2016 of $30,944. Due to salary and benefit 
savings as a result of position vacancies, the 2016 fiscal impact can be covered by the 
department's existing budget. The 2017 fiscal impact is estimated to be $91,608. The 
Public Works and Human Resources Committees have stipulated that this reorganization 
plan should not increase the 2017 levy over the 2016 levy. The County Administrator 
will ensure that the Administrator's budget increases revenues or decreases expenses to 
account for this $91,608 impact. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Public Works Committee Date: June 20,2016 

Vote: 5-0 

Committee: Human Resources Committee Date: June 22, 2016 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
~iate~"",age of the attached o,d_oe. 

fU '1 1(1 ltv to 
David A. Bred I Date Nicole Andersen ~'-' ate 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Adminis ator-Finance 

3
 
County Board Meeting Packet 
60 of 76



ORDINANCE NO. 994 - 07/16 

AMENDING SECTION 15-323 OF THE WALWORTH COUNTY CODE OF 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO FLEXIBLE WORK SCHEDULING FOR SALARIED 

EMPLOYEES 

1 THE WALWORTH COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN AS 
2 FOLLOWS: 
3 
4 PART I: That Section 15-323 ofthe Walworth County Code of Ordinances is hereby 
5 amended to read as follows (additions are underlined; deletions are shown in strike
6 through text): 
7 
8 "Sec. 15-323. Flexible work scheduling. 
9 

10 (a) Full-time employees shall nonnally be scheduled to work five days a week for 
11 eight hours a day, unless specifically approved by the County Administrator and 
12 the Human Resources Committee. Department heads shall have the authority to 
13 modify an employee's schedule, on an occasional basis, due to bona fide 
14 operational needs. At no time shall a modification become pennanent, and at no 
15 time shall a modification be granted solely for an employee's personal 
16 convenience. 
17 
18 (b) All full-time employees paid on a salary basis shall be recorded as having worked 
19 80 hours each bi-weekly pay period and, if the hours were not regular hours, the 
20 employee shall indicate whether they involve sick leave, vacation, etc. 
21 
22 (c) Salaried-exempt employees shall exercise discretion over the methods and 
23 manners in which they effectively use their work time. When the need warrants, 
24 they are expected to devote the extra effort necessary to complete their work in a 
25 professional manner, and in tum they may occasionally exercise some flexibility 
26 in their work schedules. Employees shall not "bank" the extra hours or expect that 
27 an hour for hour match will be given as time off in the future. It is up to each 
28 supervisor to approve any flex time off to assure there is no abuse. Supervisors 
29 are encouraged to promote the exercise of flexibility in proximity to extraordinary 
30 time spent by a covered employee on the job. For example, if operational needs 
31 require a salaried exempt employee to work ten hours on a Sunday, the employee 
32 should be encouraged to exercise flexibility at a point in time proximate to that 
33 extraordinary event, nonnally within the same pay period. A:s a further guideline, 
34 such time off shall be limited to a maximum of three consecutiYe days in 
35 connection 'Nith anyone absence. When it is not possible to flex the time within 
36 the same pay period, it may be flexed in a subsequent pay period, subject to the 
37 following restrictions: 
38 

County Board Meeting Packet 
61 of 76



--- ---

1 1. The extraordinary time worked by the employee, which necessitated flexing time 
2 off outside of the pay period, must have been critical to the department's mission 
3 and approved by the department head. 
4 
5 2. The employee should exercise this flex option in close proximity to the event, if 
6 feasible, during the next pay period. 
7 
8 3. In no event may time offbe taken more than six months from the date that the 
9 extraordinary time was worked by the employee. 

10 
11 4. Employees utilizing extraordinary flex time in a subsequent pay period shall 
12 reference the date(s) of the extraordinary event on their time card. 
13 
14 (d) Upon separation from County employment, there shall under no circumstances be 
15 any payout for the separated employee on account of this section. 
16 
17 PART II: That this ordinance shall be effective upon passage and publication. 
18 
19 PASSED and ADOPTED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors this Ith day of July 
20 2016. 
21 
22 
23 
24 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
25 County Board Chair Attest: County Clerk 

County Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2016 

Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

lis I /llw
at~ 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2
 County Board Meeting Packet 
62 of 76



Ordinance No. 994-07/16
 
Fiscal Note and Policy Impact Statement
 

I. Title: Amending Section 15-323 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances Relating 
to Flexible Work Scheduling for Salaried Employees 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this ordinance amendment is to 
provide clarification with regard to flexible work scheduling for salaried employees. 

III. Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Passage of this ordinance will 
have no fiscal impact on the County budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committee(s) for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Human Resources Committee Date: June 22,2016 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: July 12,2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached ordinance. 

hA7 I~ 
David A. Bred ate Nicole Andersen.rc. Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator-Finance 

3
 County Board Meeting Packet 
63 of 76



--- ---

Resolution No. 18-07/16
 
Approving an Employment Agreement By and Between Walworth County and Nathan
 

Bond as Veterans Service Officer
 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Human Resources Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, the Walworth County Administrator has nominated Nathan Bond to serve in the 
4 position of Veterans Service Officer; and, 
5 

6 WHEREAS, the Human Resources Committee met pursuant to ordinance to recommend to the 
7 county board a proposed employment agreement by and between Walworth County and Nathan 
8 Bond. 
9 

10 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Walworth County Board of Supervisors that 
11 the attached employment agreement by and between Walworth County and Nathan Bond be and 
12 the same is hereby approved. 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
18 County Board Chair County Clerk 
19 

20 

21 Action Required: Majority X Two-thirds Other 
22 
23 

24 County Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2016 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

Da(QB:;A ~ D 
Date Nicole Andersen Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
64 of 76



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 18-07/16
 

I.	 Title: Approving an Employment Agreement By and Between Walworth County and 
Nathan Bond as Veterans Service Officer 

II.	 Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution is to confirm the 
appointment of Nathan Bond as Veterans Service Officer and approve an employment 
contract with Mr. Bond. 

III.	 Is this a budgeted item and what is its fiscal impact: Pursuant to the employment 
contract: 

•	 Mr. Bond would be paid $53,811 per year, plus county benefits, to serve as Veterans 
Service Officer. This is within the approved range for the position. He would be 
eligible to receive salary increases in accordance with the County's performance
based pay plan. 

•	 Mr. Bond is permitted to participate in any and all employee benefit plans. 

•	 Mr. Bond's employment would be "at will" meaning he can be terminated by the 
county administrator for any reason. Pursuant to state statute, under the county 
administrator form of organization, department head employment is generally "at 
will". As a result, a 120-day notice or severance provision is included in the contract. 
If Mr. Bond is not provided with 120-day's notice of termination, severance would 
need to be provided. 

IV.	 Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Human Resources	 Meeting Date: June 22,2016 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

1./21	 d/lui 1/k 7 f~ 
Date Ni~Andersen Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

2 County Board Meeting Packet 
65 of 76



WALWORTH COUNTY EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
 

THIS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into as of 
June 20, 2016, by and between Walworth County (the "County"), Wisconsin and Nathan Bond, 
(the "Employee"); and 

WHEREAS, the County Administrator desires to appoint Employee as Veterans Service 
Officer and Employee is willing to render services to the County on the terms and conditions of 
employment set forth below. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, terms and conditions hereof, the 
County and Employee agree as follows: 

1. Employment. The County Administrator appoints Employee as the Veterans 
Service Officer, and Employee accepts such appointment with the County upon the terms 
and conditions hereinafter set forth. Employee represents and warrants that neither the 
execution by him of this Agreement nor the performance by him of his duties and 
obligations hereunder will violate any agreement to which he is a party or by which he is 
bound. The County and Employee agree that his employment shall be at-will, which 
means that either party may, at any time, for any reason, decide to terminate the 
relationship. Employee may be removed at the pleasure of the County Administrator 
pursuant to this Agreement and section 15-6 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances 
("Code"). 

2. Term. The term of employment hereunder shall be indefinite and shall commence 
on June 20, 2016. This Agreement shall continue indefinitely unless terminated by either 
party pursuant to paragraph 7 of this Agreement. 

3. Duties. Employee is employed as the Veterans Service Officer of Walworth 
County and shall carry out those duties specified in the Code, as amended from time to 
time, and the job description, which may be amended from time to time at the discretion 
of the County Administrator, and in accordance with the Code. 

4. Performance Evaluation. Annually, the County Administrator shall define such 
goals and performance objectives for Employee, and shall further establish a relative 
priority among those various goals and objectives, said goals and objectives to be reduced 
to writing. The goals and performance objectives shall be obtainable within the time 
limitations specified, within the annual operating and capital budgets and appropriations 
provided by the County, and within the scope of authority of the position. Employee 
shall have an opportunity to present his ideas prior to the reduction to writing of the goals 
and objectives. 

The County Administrator shall review and evaluate Employee's performance at least 
once annually. The County Administrator shall provide Employee with a written 
summary statement of the annual performance evaluation. 

County Board Meeting Packet 
66 of 76



5. Exclusive Services. Employee shall devote all necessary working time, ability, 
and attention to the business of the County during his employment with the County and 
shall not, directly or indirectly, render any material services of a business, commercial, or 
professional nature to any other person, corporation, or organization, whether for 
compensation or otherwise, without the prior disclosure to and prior consent of the 
County. At all times, Employee shall have the duty of loyalty to the County in the 
provision of his services under this Agreement. 

6. Compensation. As compensation for services rendered pursuant to this 
Agreement, Employee shall be entitled to receive the following: 

a)	 Salary. The County shall pay Employee a salary at the rate of $53,811.00 
per annum (the "Salary"). The Salary shall be payable in accordance with 
the ordinary payroll practices of the County. Employee shall participate in 
the County's management "MX" pay plan and be eligible for salary 
increases in accordance with the County's performance-based pay plan. 

b)	 Benefits. Except as otherwise provided herein, Employee shall be 
permitted to participate in any and all employee benefit plans, including, 
but not limited to, health and dental insurance, paid holidays, group term 
life insurance, disability insurance, retirement plan contributions, vacation 
and sick time, as may be in effect for department heads of the County. 
Employee acknowledges that provision of these benefits by the County is 
subject to change at any time with or without notice by the County, and 
that these benefits are provided solely at the County's discretion. 
However, the County agrees to provide benefits to Employee consistent 
with benefits provided to department head employees of the County. 

c)	 Business Expenses. Employee is required to furnish his own automobile 
for business-related travel. Employee agrees to maintain a valid driver's 
license and maintain an adequate level of automobile collision insurance 
consistent with County policies. The County shall reimburse Employee 
for all business expenses incurred in the performance of his duties under 
this Agreement in a manner consistent with County policies pertaining to 
reimbursement of business expenses in effect at any relevant time. 
Consistent with the County's practices, an annual budget has been and will 
be established for Employee's incurrence of necessary business expenses 
such as mileage reimbursement for business use of his personal 
automobile, commercial travel needs, meal, lodging, and registration for 
seminars, conventions, membership dues, and subscriptions to 
professional journals related to his work. 

7. Termination. Employee's employment as the Veterans Service Officer may be 
terminated as follows: 

a) By the Employee. Employee may terminate his employment at any time 
for any reason by giving 30 days advance written notice of termination to the 
County Administrator. Employee shall receive any compensation and benefits 

Walworth County Employment Agreement - Nathan Bond	 page 2 of2 County Board Meeting Packet 
67 of 76



accrued to the last day actually worked, calculated in the same manner as 
department heads of the County and shall not be entitled to any compensation 
beyond the last day actually worked. The County Administrator may elect to 
relieve Employee of his duties under this Agreement prior to the expiration of the 
3D-day notice period, in which event the County shall pay the compensation 
otherwise due the Employee under paragraph 6a above for the remainder of the 
3D-day notice period in a lump sum. The Employee shall continue to receive 
benefits under paragraph 6b above for the remainder of the 3D-day period. 
Continued compensation will not include any additional accrual of sick or 
vacation pay beyond the last day on which services are performed. Furthermore, 
if Employee requests to be relieved of his duties prior to the expiration of the 30
day notice period, and the County Administrator agrees to release Employee from 
his duties under this Agreement, Employee shall not be entitled to any 
compensation beyond the actual day he ceases performing services under this 
Agreement. 

b) By the County. The County Administrator may at any time, for any 
reason, remove Employee from the Veterans Service Officer position and 
terminate this Agreement subject only to the following notice provision. The 
County must provide Employee with 120 days advance written notice of 
termination or, in the alternative, must pay Employee any continued 
compensation including benefits as described in paragraph 6 for any reduction in 
the notice period. For example, if the County gives Employee 30 days advance 
written notice, it must then pay Employee 90 days continuing compensation and 
benefits. If the County gives Employee no advance notice of termination, it must 
pay him 120 days continuing compensation and benefits. Continued 
compensation will not include any additional accrual of sick or vacation pay 
beyond the last day on which services are performed. Notice and/or severance 
shall not be payable if discharge is due to gross misconduct or illegal activity by 
Employee. 

If the County gives Employee advance written notice of termination and 
Employee requests to be released from his duties under this Agreement prior to 
the expiration of the advance notice, the County may, in its discretion, honor 
Employee's request, in which case the County will pay no continuing 
compensation to Employee after the last day actually worked. 

c) Return from Non-FMLA Leave. Employee's employment under this 
Agreement shall be terminable by the County, with notice, as a result of his 
continued need for Non-FMLA leave beyond the time established under County 
Ordinance 15-729(c). Instead of moving to layoff status as identified in 15
729(c), this contract shall terminate, and the County shall provide Employee with 
120 days continued compensation and benefits. Continued compensation will not 
include any additional accrual of sick or vacation pay beyond the last day on 
which services are performed, unless otherwise required by applicable law. 

d) Death. Employee's employment under this Agreement shall terminate as 
a result of his death. The designated beneficiary or beneficiaries shall be entitled 

Walworth County Employment Agreement - Nathan Bond page 3 of3 County Board Meeting Packet 
68 of 76



to receive any due and owing compensation. The rights under the benefit plans of 
the County shall be determined in accordance with the terms and provisions of 
such plans. 

8. Notices. Any Notices to be given hereunder by either party to the other may be 
effected either by personal delivery in writing or by mail, registered or certified, postage 
prepaid, with return receipt requested. Mailed notices shall be addressed as follows: 

If to the County:	 County Administrator
 
Walworth County Government Center
 
100 W. Walworth/P.O. Box 1001
 
Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121
 

If to the Employee:	 Nathan Bond
 
17 Stam St.
 
Williams Bay, WI 53191
 

Either party may change its address for notice by giving notice in accordance with 
the terms of this paragraph. 

9. Indemnification/Defense. To the extent authorized by Wisconsin Statutes, the 
County shall defend and indemnify any and all demands, claims, suits, actions, and legal 
proceedings brought against Employee (a) in his official capacity or (b) personally for 
actions performed within the scope of his employment. 

lO. General Provisions. 

a) Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin. 

b) Invalid Provisions. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be 
illegal, invalid, or unenforceable, such provision shall be fully severable and this 
Agreement shall be construed and enforced as if such illegal, invalid, or 
unenforceable provision had never comprised a part hereof; and, the remaining 
provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect, and shall not be affected by 
the illegal, invalid, or unenforceable provision or by its severance therefrom. 

c) Binding Effect. This Agreement shall extend to and be binding upon and 
inure to the benefit of the parties hereto. This Agreement may not be assigned by 
Employee. 

d) Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding of 
the parties and supersedes all prior arrangements or/and understandings, whether 
written or oral, with respect to the subject matter hereof. No terms, conditions, 
warranties, other than those contained herein, and no amendments or 
modifications hereto shall be binding unless made in writing and signed by the 
parties hereto. 

Walworth County Employment Agreement - Nathan Bond	 page 4 of4 County Board Meeting Packet 
69 of 76



e) Execution. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, 
each of which shall be considered an original, and all of which taken together 
shall be considered one and the same instrument. A facsimile signature will have 
the same legally binding effect as an original signature. 

For Walworth County:	 By Employee: 

Kimberly S. Bushey Date Nathan Bond Date 
Walworth County Clerk Veterans Service Officer 

Reviewed by:	 Reviewed and approved as to form and 
pursuant to sec. 30-69, Walworth County 
Code of Ordinances: 

Dale Wilson Date David A. Bred Date 
Human Resources Director County Administrator/Corporation Counsel 

Nicole Andersen Date 
Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Walworth County Employment Agreement - Nathan Bond	 page 5 of5 County Board Meeting Packet 
70 of 76



Resolution No. 19 - 07/16 
Urging the State of Wisconsin to "Just Fix It" as it Relates to Funding Wisconsin's 

Transportation System 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Public Works Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, local government in Wisconsin is responsible for about 90% of the road miles in 
4 the state; and; 
5 
6 WHEREAS, Wisconsin's diverse economy is dependent upon county and town roads as well as 
7 city and village streets and transit systems across the state; and; 
8 
9 WHEREAS, according to "Filling Potholes: A New Look at Funding Local Transportation in 

10 Wisconsin," commissioned by the Local Government Institute ofWisconsin (LGI), the condition 
11 of Wisconsin's highways is now in the bottom third of the country; and, 
12 
13 WHEREAS, state funding for local roads in Wisconsin has failed to keep up with costs over the 
14 past several decades which has adversely affected local transportation finances. According to 
15 "Filling Potholes," municipal transportation spending has declined from $275 per capita in 2000 
16 to $227 in 2012; and, 
17 
18 WHEREAS, Mass Transit Operating Aids and County Elderly and Disabled Transportation 
19 assistance programs are funded through the state gas tax and vehicle registration user fee system. 
20 These programs are critical to ensuring that transportation services are delivered to vulnerable 
21 citizens. Proper funding for these programs helps ensure that all citizens have an opportunity to 
22 access the workplace as well as the marketplace; and, 
23 
24 WHEREAS, levy limits do not allow local government to make up for the deterioration of state 
25 funding; and, 
26 
27 WHEREAS, Wisconsin's over-reliance on borrowing eats away at the state's segregated 
28 funding sources - the state gas tax and vehicle registration fees - which increasingly pay debt 
29 service rather than fund transportation needs; and, 
30 
31 WHEREAS, safety is a primary concern and responsibility oflocal governments across 
32 Wisconsin. Unfortunately, according to TRIP, a national non-profit transportation research 
33 group, Wisconsin had 347 non-interstate, rural road fatalities in 2013; and, 
34 
35 WHEREAS, the Walworth County Board of Supervisors recognizes that our state highway and 
36 interstate system is the backbone of our surface transportation system and plays a vital role in the 
37 economy in Wisconsin. Both local and state roads need to be properly maintained in order for 
38 our economy to grow; and, 
39 
40 WHEREAS, from a competitive standpoint, Wisconsin motorists pay significantly less than any 
41 of our neighbors when you combine the annual cost of the state gas tax and vehicle registrations 
42 fees; and, 

1 County Board Meeting Packet 
71 of 76



------

1
 
2 WHEREAS, the Transportation Finance and Policy Commission, appointed by the Governor
 
3 and Legislature, clearly found that if Wisconsin does not adjust its user fees, the condition of
 
4 both our state and local roads will deteriorate significantly over the next decade.
 
5 
6 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
7 urges the Governor and Legislature to Just Fix it and agree upon a sustainable solution: one that 
8 includes a responsible level of bonding and adjusts our user fees to adequately and sustainably 
9 fund Wisconsin's transportation system. 

10 
11 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors directs the 
12 County Clerk to forward a copy of this resolution to our State Legislators, Governor Scott 
13 Walker and the Wisconsin Counties Association. 
14 
15 
16 
17 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
18 County Board Chair County Clerk 
19 
20 County Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2016 
21 
22 Action Required: Majority Vote _X_ Two-thirds Vote Other 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

DaahiL 7-6 'IL1 -?14k ~A7J;" 
Nicole Andersen Date 
Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2 County Board Meeting Packet 
72 of 76



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 19 - 07/16
 

I. Title: Urging the State of Wisconsin to "Just Fix It" as it Relates to Funding Wisconsin's 
Transportation System 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this advisory resolution is to 
urge the Governor and Legislature to agree upon a solution that will adequately and 
sustainably fund Wisconsin's transportation system. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage of this advisory resolution will have no impact on 
the County budget. If the State were to implement the relief requested in this resolution, 
it would likely increase user fees such as the gas tax. It could also result in increased 
state revenue to the County. The impact of taxes and revenue would depend entirely on 
how the State would structure this program. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Public Works Meeting Date: June 20,2016 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impacts associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

JlJ;re~1D '{t.1 
Date Nicole Andersen Date 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

3 County Board Meeting Packet 
73 of 76



Resolution No. 20 - 07/16 
Urging the Surface Transportation Board to Conduct a Thorough Environmental Impact 

Statement for the Proposed Great Lakes Basin Railroad 

1 Moved/Sponsored by: Public Works Committee 
2 
3 WHEREAS, Great Lakes Basin Transportation, Inc., ("GLBT") has sought authority from the 
4 Surface Transportation Board of the United States Department ofTransportation to construct and 
5 operate a rail line of approximately 278 miles in length, from LaPorte, Indiana, through the State 
6 of Illinois to a point in the Town of Lima in Rock County, Wisconsin; and; 
7 
8 WHEREAS, under the current proposal, the rail line may include portions of Walworth County; 
9 and, 

10 
11 WHEREAS, the Town of Sharon has adopted a resolution expressing significant concerns 
12 regarding the project; and, 
13 
14 WHEREAS, among the concerns cited by the Sharon Town Board include the loss of valuable 
15 farmland, the potential for environmental contamination, and the inability of emergency 
16 personnel to respond to residents in a timely manner due to the closure of roads; and, 
17 
18 WHEREAS, the Town of Sharon relies upon a volunteer fire department and first responders to 
19 meet the safety needs of township residents; and this proposed rail line may require the Town to 
20 purchase special equipment and pay for additional training due to the potential of a derailment or 
21 accident; and, 
22 
23 WHEREAS, the purported benefits of efficiency and time-savings attributed to the proposed rail 
24 line must properly be weighed against the enormous tangible and intangible costs that would be 
25 imposed on the residents and owners of property through which the rail line would run; and, 
26 
27 WHEREAS, the Walworth County Board of Supervisors expresses concern for the possible 
28 destruction of farmland, safety relative to the materials being transported, the effects on traffic on 
29 local roadways and dead-ends, and potential negative impact on tourism. 
30 
31 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors 
32 hereby urges the Surface Transportation Board to conduct a thorough environmental impact 
33 study for the proposed Great Lakes Basin Railroad to weigh the purported benefits ofthe rail line 
34 against the enormous potential costs outlined in this resolution. 
35 
36 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Walworth County Board of Supervisors opposes 
37 shifting the rail line east into Walworth County and the Town of Sharon. 
38 
39 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Clerk be directed to forward a copy of this 
40 resolution to the Town of Sharon and the Surface Transportation Board's Office of 
41 Environmental Analysis, c/o Dave Navecky, 395 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20423-0001. 
42 

County Board Meeting Packet 
74 of 76



1 
2 
3 
4 Nancy Russell Kimberly S. Bushey 
5 County Board Chair County Clerk 
6 
7 County Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2016 
8 
9 Action Required: Majority Vote X Two-thirds Vote --  Other -- 

Policy and Fiscal Note is attached.
 
Reviewed and approved pursuant to Section 2-91 of the Walworth County Code of Ordinances:
 

Dat Nicole Andersen Date 
County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance 

Ifunsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

2
 County Board Meeting Packet 
75 of 76



Policy and Fiscal Note
 
Resolution No. 20 - 07/16
 

I. Title: Urging the Surface Transportation Board to Conduct a Thorough Environmental 
Impact Statement for the Proposed Great Lakes Basin Railroad 

II. Purpose and Policy Impact Statement: The purpose of this resolution to encourage the 
Surface Transportation Board to conduct a thorough environmental impact statement for 
the proposed Great Lakes Basin Railroad. 

III. Budget and Fiscal Impact: Passage of this advisory resolution will have no impact on 
the County budget. 

IV. Referred to the following standing committees for consideration and date of 
referral: 

Committee: Public Works Meeting Date: June 20,2016 

Vote: 5-0 

County Board Meeting Date: July 12, 2016 

Policy and fiscal note has been reviewed and approved as an accurate statement of the probable policy and fiscal 
impac associated with passage of the attached resolution. 

LA? I- t 
avid A. Bret! Da Nicole Andersen Date
 

County Administrator/Corporation Counsel Deputy County Administrator - Finance
 

If unsigned, exceptions shall be so noted by the County Administrator. 

3 County Board Meeting Packet 
76 of 76




